Town of Milford H GLER;
Meeting Notice

Board or Commission: Conservation Commission
Date and Time of Meeting: Wednesday April 21, 2021 at 7.00 P. M

Place of Meeting-—-Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 order suspending certain provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 304 sec. 18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition of
strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting is being conducted via
remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be
made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Public Hearing access now requires advanced registration. Any member of the public may now register to
access the zoom meeting as an attendee. Public attendees will be able to view the zoom LIVE and request
to speak at the Public Hearing. Please register with zoom at http://tiny.cc/5npvtz All testimony at a
public hearing, including documents or exhibits, must be in connection with the matter being considered,
and confined to the matter at hand, and will be limited to five minutes to allow for the opportunity for
others to participate.

7.00pm Review and Approve minutes
General Business

1. Request for Orders of Condition Extension DEP#223-1145 Route 16 & 140 Mass Dep
2. Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1103 21 Beaver St 85 Realty Corp.
3. Request for Certificate of Compliance DEP#223-1132 (Lot 25A) 21 Beaver St 85 Realty Corp.

Public Hearings

Notice of Intent DEP#223-1189 77 Camp Street Christopher Vine (Withdraw Application)
4. Amended Order of Conditions DEP#223-1171 5-7 Industrial Way sira Naturals
5. Continuation Notice of Intent DEP#223-1185 21 Beaver St. 85 Realty Corp.

Notice of Intent DEP#223 31 Debbie Lane Ambassador Pools

Signature ///// /7 % Dated / /5 / o2/

Not all itefhs list&d may be di¥Cussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent
permitted by law.




Minutes















Agenda ltem #1






Agenda ltem #2






1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY "I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS, MILFORD CONSERVATION
RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE COMMISSION THAT THE

G—3616—1

REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE #ITLE. :
2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDIJATED OR NOTED WORK SHOWN HEREON IS I
#1 40 MEDWAY STREET 57 &~ ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS #BTAINED FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANC
GLOBAL COMPANIES LLC N ,%7 COCATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHAL/TAKE CAUTION IN WITH THE ORDER OF
LAND COURT: 83/29 5’.’ ok #22 BEAVER STREET THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE Tf EXISTING UTILITY CONDITIONS DEP FILE
i 22 BEAVER STREET LLC LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONMEL ENGAGED IN WORKING . "
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP 43/95A O m % LAND COURT: 82/62 IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SA/E” 1-888—DIG—SAFE #223-1103
Q ’ (1-888—344—7233). EXISTINGAINES OTHER THAN THOSE
ASSESSORS ‘SHEET/MAP: INDICATED ON THESE DRAWIMGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
44/27 CONTRACTOR IS WARNED J0 PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY ZXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE
. ALL POSSIBLE INVESTZATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED y
o ==Q UTILITY LINES. NOTES
R ¢ o 1)THIS PLAN REFERS TO THE TOWN OF MILFORD
o ASSESSORS ATLAS SHEET 44 LOT 25B.
. —
P ~ v 3 2)SEE DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371 RECORDED
‘ ] ’ > AT THE WORCESTER REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
{ & D = S
‘ = ~ 3)SEE THE FOLLOWING PLANS RECORDED AT THE
O 2 S WORCESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS—
' ~ B - PLAN BOOK 241 PLANS 107 & 108
P.P.(s) N.E S~ Z PLAN BOOK 516 PLAN 115
’ CORNER L T PLAN BOOK 494 PLAN 71
Q) SIGN BASE ~ S -
ELEV=260.55 S 4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: 1B — HIGHWAY
S HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B
” § 5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
[ VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88,
—< f— ; .
' el S OB —em—— — [ &, 6)SEE ORDER OF CONDITIONS DEP FILE
Y = = = M & / #223-1103 RECORDED IN THE WORCESTER
N » N s o S ~ / DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 56256,
— - BN . T 2 o PAGE 120.
T ., I % \ “ ! \ ™ zu:b
P8 P o | [] \ N § ,
RN & ,‘4 N S \ j 7) EXISTING CONDITIONS DEPICTED HEREON
491 MEDWAY STREET ql B : AN ; EPLP IN ARE IN RELATION TO WORK COMPLETED UNDER
=TT e 255 - —JOHN -&ABELE MOLINAR \ 4143 MEDWAY STREET & [ @ e N DEP FILE # 223-1103 BASED ON AVAILABLE
TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST % A&R SERRANO INC. VK N N MHB (f) AS-BUILT INFORMATION COLLECTED BETWEEN
LAND COURT: 36/190 DEED BOOK/PAGE 678?/346 [ -~ \\ S % : AUGUST 2016 AND AUGUST 2020.
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43<5A ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 3 A N o - .
" 4, g @ N ‘ ' ﬁ%%
f|  EROSION CONYROL BARRIERS %
f{ . ORDER OF XONDITIONS N %P
B T~ DEP FILE #%23-1103 1N
UMPg;ESE A B . 4
XX N i L S ~ e T YN N o)
S o e — Wm /\X
\ \ 3 LEGEND
\ 5 — — 2% — — EXISTING CONTOUR
‘ 2 D Ex. DRAIN LINE
L ® Ex. DRAIN MANHOLE
e ® Ex. SEWER MANHOLE
5 ] Ex. CATCHBASIN
¢%(& 26 BEAVER STREET Ex. UTILITY POLE
2 W07 NSRS RTE 85 REALTY CORP. @3 Ex. TREE
S~ 6Ca8 é‘;% ) DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78 Ty B SILT PENCE W/
‘0%0,\ \ C)\ ) 3\ ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL; 44/25 ow Ex. OVERHEAD WIRE
ES CLNARED ‘:"‘;z%” Wr-§Cas=3 \ T3 w VT Ex. VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
—— \\J Y Y YN
ORDER OF @ONDITIONS 55 \ N - B TREE LINE
DEP FILE #223-1103 g ,;4.5;/ WF-GCAS5-2 \ —
/ T G555 _ Ex. WETLANDS LINE
/ L WE-geefRios Wr 6945 N X WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG
q / g N ?&"&"‘ WFJGC45 N ale WETLANDS SYMBOL
\ 1 M~ ( %ga, gc44 D SHED B B 100° WETLANDS BUFFER
N / . -WF—c“;“gM ~ __ TEMPORARY CROSSING N 5 XXX EXIST. STONEWALL
C = D R / % RESTORED-TO -ORIGINAL
/ £ STATE e~ TREES CLEARED
/ KW - GC43 & -~ ORDER OF CONDITIONS
J 9 2HEP File #223-1103 OWNER
S
/ (g R ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
- s b - “ ~ P.O. BOX 444
— B MENDON, MA 01756
r S— / B w 3 2
. ese— — e / R \ APPLICANT
’ y T D & ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP
R R ‘ N .
[ 1 - LOT 254 "\ .0 BOX 444
. -, . . .
: w}:,c;vgz;ﬁ o 21 BEAVER STREET > \\ MENDON, MA 01756
p// | ASSESSORS MAP “44 LOT 25A.
| WF-GC105 \ A DEED BOOK 51954 PA\GE\,Q?'I \‘\ 495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
| ~. P EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS PLAN BOOK 241 PLAN 1087~ = "\ 21 BEAVER STREET
i \ &S NP wroors Ry ORDER OF CONDITIONS B AREA=14.58% acres "~ eer
% WF—GC101 N wr-Goos ) WF~6Co6 : Wr— 80380 DEP FILE #223-1103 /-~ . N ™ T AS—BUILT
%ﬁ e TN W & T~ - “‘
WF—GC106~ =~ N F-GC75 v &7 CC2R "
iC ) s |ccos i oo\, N Re 4 %..;Q,d% ~_ LOT 2 3B PLAN OF LAND
7 : ~GC76 WY 4 (7 ~ N - 8aR0 . IN
/ & WIS N WE=GC77 \ % ,/7 w2 (" O WF\G/CZ'Z/\WF ‘é‘%‘ S .
§ ’ - . - - - ’ N e N
/ ! : / \‘—\ WF—GC37 ‘Q\‘ / \ %‘ ~ S\ N & B e — e MILFORD ’ MA
/ / \ / WF—GC78". %@ , y —(C27 WF—GC18\. Q.% N S\ — e
/ / WF-GC93 . { WFXGEZ0 < N &&%QQ’ ~ N,_-_Gm ) ~ N\ d \ SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
i 1’; //\s WF—GC92 A Gcao\ww’ﬁ:— S Tozos ~ \ Q‘%\%‘ ~ M\ DATE: MARCH 15, 2021
e WF—6Co : N, [ eeir-ceso- RRLEYISTING TRE 3 A BEAVER ST
{ C, / Mo tE= CQWF:GCZ;S : WF—GG\ Q"z&.“ = s ~ \\ RTE 85 RgAETsEgng # DATE DESCRIPTION INI
G / 90 3 . WF—-GC33 : R I o e Y -_—eVea\\ A .
L ~ Q/WQD  ceaa S (o oy e | DEYD BOOK/PAGE: 52662/355
| ;1 5 \gF_GCBB \w,_—_(;ms ——— b ASS SSOR'S MAP/PARCEL: 44/23B A
WF— 9 .
z;%{ 5 { WF-GC84 ' ? é
& { o) - P \wF—Gc14 WF—GC7
/ 1 | | WF—GCBE™. VA : . WF—GCS . WF—Gcp
! 5 "2 Q | WF-oess e e WO, - WF—GC8 e 0Sz = A3
\ ; . ) ] — =
\ g i IS o GC8S WF-GC13 WF—GC11 WF—GC10 NIV1d Qo074
\ @ . R LOT 25A / 0 20 40 FEET 80 120
N
21 BEAVER STREET
L N ASSESSORS MAP 44 LOT 25A 0 5 TOMETERS 20 30
/ff \ DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371
| PLAN BOOK 241 PLAN 108
an N 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN A s ]
| \ ) ELEV = 250.00 AREA=14.64% ac gcuerrlere
2 55
g ¢
Y s . J Halnon, Inc.
/ 333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
(508) 473-6630  FAX: (508) 473—8243
www.gandhengineering.com

SHEET

1 OF 1 GC—8616—1




Agenda Item #3






~N.

1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—-OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE JITLE.

Q: Y 2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDIATED OR NOTED
ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS @BTAINED FROM
#140 MEDWAY STREET &y EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN
GLOBAL COMPANIES LLC —~ 5%7 LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL/ TAKE CAUTION IN
LAND COURT: 83/29 E:yz’m #22 BEAVER STREET THESE ARE/AS TO AVOID DAMAGE T EXISTING UTILITY
. 22 BEAVER STREET LLC LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONMEL ENGAGED IN WORKING
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP' 43/95A O m g’ . IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAE" 1—-888~DIG—SAFE
O LAND COURT: 82/62 (1—888-344—7233). EXISTINGAINES OTHER THAN THOSE
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
iy 44/27 CONTRACTOR IS WARNED JO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY ZXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE
ALL POSSIBLE INVESTZATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED
- Lo UTILITY LINES.
e
7o)
[o2]
q-
R — . -
= v 2
‘ L] w 9
i & ot = 3
‘ = N
(%] ©
| O i &
[ E
P.P.(s) N.E. T =
¢ CORNER —~—
) Y/ SIGN BASE S
\ 7] ¢ ELEV=260.58 S
3 -
J— \ j '1: () g
- e — 1
I/ g 0815~ e [
Tl ! gmmmmmmhﬁ@@@m _ S S /
. o 30 0 o
M . 8 j !l \ e mm@ ;n:mm \,\ —q
T N f{ H Q& m::m@:zcm:
Mg ; 7 \ " H \ *
P I /] \ . A %
- z ;f A N \\ I
B #91 MEDWAY STREET af /[ N N EPLP IN
- TN e e =255 o —JOHN -&ABELE MOLINARI ! #1435 MEDWAY STREET @ K @ e N ]
TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST il A&R SERRANO INC. 12 S \
LAND COURT: 36 /490 DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 / — \ ~ |
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43<5A ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 ] e AN % -
TR E G waod%*/m \ A @ H ~ i
¥ NOY ¢ P R, (R
{ K| EROSION CONYROL BARRIERS =~ _ |||
w . ORDER OF XONDITIONS IR
g 5 ~DEP FILE #§23-1132 \ \G\
: K] Q v
g [ o R
g H N \\ s\
X \\ e P L - f g %\\M P — TN kY 1\‘\
\ i y {\\\ Lo h
H \ ;‘i p : R\ 72
0 NON—JURISDICTIONAL BANK \ \ \f\' %%
: FILLED @\ IR SR AN
H ORDER OF CONDITIONS ~ VW G © @
H DEP FILE #223-1132 T \ T
i IR
i/ WETLAND FILLED = S F—GC48 Vv '\ 2R
° - e @ L\ 25 e 26 BEAVER STREET
oK 860 SQ.FT. WF—-GC62 ":":3}71? WF—GC47 Y \ (76} ) RTE 85 REALTY CORP.
H 2 ORDER 'OF CONDITIONG_cos3G0S5 vecus | AR\ é“é% DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78
! DEP FILE #223-1132 4:’,‘;%’,\ | N \\\ AN ASSESSOR’'S MAP/PARCEL; 44/25
R X S WF-GO84 355 TREES REMAINING APTER '\ N O\
i / ~ K555 we-ccas—2 COMPLETION OF WORK DEP N\ \
4 / N W —ccs ,;;;,,g/ FILE #1103 CLEARED N3, N AN
o / 860 SQ. FT. OF WETLANDS 5;};&'3 et 2 JMEED, CRUBBED) AND 860 % N
\ a / 480 LF OF BANK FILLED . KXfAr coas oep R OF CONDIT®NS SN SHED
\ H / ORDER OF CONDITIONS " ~S¢®%xd ™ - FILE #223~1432 o
C &5 —— q / DEP FILE #223-1132 gg - g
ﬂ ff b J T <L N T NN NUN T
% ; / g« &
& "] TEMPORARY STORMWATER &) 55
1 B BASIN CONSTRUCTED: ORDER % ~
f/// Q) g OF CONDITIONS DEP FILE g& N
( #223-1132 < ~
. [ ! = 1% w _B T D T,
I__‘—-\_| B f QA PG P
L ~% B i ~ . \ ~)
s A ——__REMAINDER OF TREES CLEARED . ~ \
TRy~ ORDER OF CONDITIONS —— 5, &\
~5¢1 0N Ry DEP FILE #223-1132 ~--_LOT 25A \
1 G@jgﬁo \ 21 BEAVER STREET . \\
| )f - . ASSESSORS MAP ~44_LOT 25A.
| wr-eeros DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE. 371
| : o> 9| PLAN BOOK 241 PLAN 108™ .
i s ) ﬁo“ .
| \ > R AREA=14.58% acres | /
§ WF=GC10TN, WF—3C98 y{(m7@plc?§ EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS /-~ AR ™~ ~ o e
o b ) %' oDREDPERHE)F CONDITIONS 7/ (& BN :
WF—GC100~ = F-GC75 : E #223-1132 {4 ~6C22 ) = ~ T
§ - i O e AN =, VI LOT 23R
/ g K — R0 :
’9 / : VR 7 wylrs (W02~ T\ e S |
/ ﬁ J WF—GC77 - ‘@% VA \‘& WF—GC22 . Q\% ~ oy ] . !
i ‘ WE—-GC37 Y, A ~ W S o AR
’f / 23 A % \ ‘é‘% 2\ YVF_ ca7 WF—GC18\, QQ ~ \“\\ . y, P ¢
/ / WF-GCo3 . | R TR G 6070 . e XL 7 cern ) - \ y - \
f (R RS g F nas \ N - A\
{ / WF—GCg2 ,’BV"’Y 'ﬁib;‘& GC80 . %g {f' F— CORtgee= K L §% >~ N AN
q / . '%(//%," S s [ OO o0 - W o RRUEMSTING TREE LINE™ ~ S\ BEAVER STREET
A / ’%‘\( /‘%@ —gC82 W ~GC294 R e Y N~ RTE 85 REALTY CORP
RO PR IR W 0css R = e A
; </ L] % %%%/,,/'%Qw' WF—-GC34 4 S SR T e D BOOK/PAGE: 52662/%55
j ; - Ty "’%4‘/ %Q.. e ocas \Wr-co15 — T ASSESSOR’S MAP /PARCEL: 44 /238
/ WF--%§ \ A7 O\
& { Gﬂ"ﬁ,“ ///&y WF—GC84 ?
G| g o OUTSTANDING CONSTRUCTION "Q.‘”’,/l&'l y \we-cci4 WF—GC7 -
/ % \ | OF REPLICATION AREA =  Wr-0C88 “Q’%‘M&  ccas ! S~ WF—GC9 WF-GC# O -
/ I | 4,477 S.F. AND BANK "*‘\é;czmé' - e = e e WECTI2 WF—-GC8 wr_oc 4 _
\ / | REPLICATION . Y4 WE—GC13 e ; 06Z = AJ3
vl : ORDER OF CONDITIONS WF-GC8Y ~Ge8s ~eeT WRmeeto NIV1d Q00
e SR 405 1o . R LOT 25A 7
N INCORPORA
21 BEAVER STREET a"
/ L N SEE GODDARD CONS ASSESSORS MAP 44 LOT 25A
”(.E \Q;\’EPUCATION PLAN DATED DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371
/| 12017 AND FILED WITH PLAN BOOK 241 PLAN 108
7 R OF CONDITIONS 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN hoviPoin
DEPWRGE #21y ELEV = 250.00 AREA=14. acres ¥
FSTE l |
—(— ()"

"ITHEREBY CERTIFY TO THE
MILFORD CONSERVATION
COMMISSION THAT THE N
WORK SHOWN HEREON IS IN®
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE;
WITH THE ORDER OF
CONDITIONS DEP FILE
#223-1132 EXCEPT FOR TH
WETLAND AND BANK ;
REPLICATION. SEE NOTE #

G—8616—1

ASSESSORS ATLAS SHEET 44 LOT 25B.

2)SEE DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371 RECORDED
AT THE WORCESTER REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

3)SEE THE FOLLOWING PLANS RECORDED AT THE
WORCESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS—
PLAN BOOK 241 PLANS 107 & 108

PLAN BOOK 516 PLAN 115

PLAN BOOK 494 PLAN 71

4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: IB — HIGHWAY
HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B

5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88.

6)SEE ORDER OF CONDITIONS DEP FILE
#223—-1132 RECORDED IN THE WORCESTER

DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 58081,
PAGE 209.

8) ALL WORK COVERED BY THE ORDER OF
CONDITIONS FILE #223-1132 IS SUBSTANTIALLY
COMPLETE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE
WETLAND REPLICATION AREA AND BANK

REPLICATION. ISSUANCE OF THE CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLIANCE FOR DEP FILE #223-1132 SHALL
- -BE CONDITIONAL UPON THE RECORDING OF A
NEW ORDER OF CONDITIONS FOR THE WETLAND
REPLICATION ANREA AND BANK REPLICATION.

9) EXISTING CONDITIONS DEPICTED HEREON
ARE IN RELATION TO WORK COMPLETED UNDER
DEP FILE # 223-1185 BASED ON AVAILABLE
AS-BUILT INFORMATION COLLECTED BETWEEN
AUGUST 2016 AND AUGUST 2020.

10) SEE REPLICATION AREA PLANTING PLAN BY
GODDARD CONSULTING INC. DATED 11/01/17

AND FILED WITH ORDER OF CONDITIONS DEP
FILE# 225—1132.

LEGEND
— — 256 — — EXISTING CONTOUR
D Ex. DRAIN LINE
® Ex. DRAIN MANHOLE
® Ex. SEWER MANHOLE
0 Ex. CATCHBASIN
Ex. UTILITY POLE
3 Ex. TREE
— = Ex. SILT FENCE W/
Lkl STRAW wADDLES
Ex. OVERHEAD WIRE

aw

& Ex. VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
Y Y Y\ Ex. TREE LINE
.|

Ex. FLOOD PLAIN
oo Ex. WETLANDS LINE
X WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG
il WETLANDS SYMBOL

B B 100" WETLANDS BUFFER
OO EXIST. STONEWALL

(

OWNER

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

APPLICANT

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I

21 BEAVER STREET

AS—BUILT
PLAN OF LAND
IN

MILFORD, MA

SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
DATE: MARCH 15, 2021

# DATE DESCRIPTION INI
0 20 40 FEET 80 120
0 5 10 METERS 20 30

__ Sg}cuerriere

Halnon Inc.
333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757

(508) 473-6630 FAX: (508) 473-8243
www.gandhengineering.com

SHEET

1 OF 1' GC—8616—1




Agenda Item
Notice of Intent DEP#223-1189

77 Camp Street (Withdraw Application)



DEP File # 223-1189



G-6777-L6A

Milford Office

333 West Street, P. O. Box 235
Milford, MA 01757-0235

(508) 473-6630/Fax (508) 473-8243

Franklin Office

55 West Central Street

Franklin, MA 02038-2101

. X (508) 528-3221/Fax (508) 528-7921
www.gandhengineering.com

Whitinsville Office

Est. 1972 1029 Providence Road

Whitinsville, MA 01588-2121

(508) 234-6834/Fax (508) 234-6723

April 15, 2021

Milford Conservation Commission
Town Hall

52 Main Street

Milford, MA 01757

RE:  Notice of Intent — 77 Camp Street
DEP File #223-1189

Dear Commission Members,

On behalf of the applicant, Christopher Vine, we are requesting to withdraw our Notice of Intent for the
expansion of a lawn area and construction of a retaining wall including the associated grading and landscaping
within the 100 ft. buffer of a bordering vegetated wetland. Enclosed, please find one (1) copy of the revised

Building Permit Plan of Land showing the proposed work which has been relocated outside of the 100 ft. buffer.

We have also submitted one (1) copy of this letter with the revised plan to the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection, Central Regional Office, 8 New Bond Street, Worcester, MA 01606.

If you have any questions concerning this withdrawal, please contact me.

Sincerely,

John Federico
Project Engineer
Guerriere & Halnon, Inc.



NOTES

1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—-WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE REVEALED BY EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
THIS IS NOT A RECORDED PLAN. OFFSETS ARE NOT FOR THE REPRODUCTION OF PROPERTY LINES.
ELEVATIONS REFER TO ASSUMED DATUM.
THIS PLAN REFERS TO ASSESSOR MAP 11, BLOCK 145, LOT 6.
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD (FEMA) IS NOT APPLICABLE.
"WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS
OBTAINED FROM EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE
1—-888—DIG-SAFE (1-888-—-344-7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE INDICATED ON THESE
DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE CONTRACTOR IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO
POSSIBLE UNMARKED UTILITY LINES.
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL WILL REQUIRE A BUILDING PERMIT AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY GODDARD CONSULTING, LLC ON 11/4/2020.

WOOD OR METAL
FENCE POSTS SPACED
APPROVED FILTER §-0" 0C.

FABRIC (3’0" WIDE)

STAKED BALES

S AREA OF 2 PROTECTED

DISTURBANCE =N AREA c
FLOW c=> 2'=0" MIN.

SILT

6”
. ~
SET 4" INTO GROUND EXISTING

2'-0" UNDISTURBED

DIG 6" WIDE AND 6" - GROUND
DEEP TRENCH, BURY
BOTTOM 1'-0" OF FILTER \/
FABRIC, TAMP IN PLACE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
(ACTUAL SEQUENCE OF ACTIVITIES TO BE DETERMINED BY THE SITE CONTRACTOR)

. PLACE EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AT LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED SO WATER CANNOT BYPASS THE FENCE
AROUND THE SIDES.

. INSPECTION SHALL BE FREQUENT AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
MADE AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE.

. EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE FOR THE DURATION
OF THESFC”ROJECT UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED BY THE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION.

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

N.T.S.

INSTALL MASSDEP PERMIT NUMBER SIGNAGE.

PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON THE SITE INCLUDING TREE/BRUSH CLEARING, THE APPROVED- LIMIT OF
CLEARING AS WELL AS THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL DEVICES (SUCH AS
SILT FENCE/STRAW BALES, ETC.) MUST BE STAKED ON THE GROUND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A
MASSACHUSETTS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BARRIER AT LOCATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLANS.

CONSTRUCT RETAINING WALL AND GEOGRID IN LIFTS. BACKFILLING AND COMPACTION TO OCCUR AS
THE WALL IS INSTALLED. REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED
SEQUENCING.

MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL SITE IS STABILIZED AND A CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE ARE ISSUED BY THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO SCHEDULE ANY REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF HIS/HER

WORK. , ‘ - — .
© NS
D&F AFONSO, BUILDERS, INC. 2
BOOK 21963 PAGE 44 " 4
F 25 N
EXISTING 4

TREE LINE

PR. BLOCK RETAINING
WALL WITH FENCE

\ &(E{ES\IGN BY OTHERS)

By
\

PRORTION OF EXISTIN
RETAINING WALL TO BE
ABANDONED IN PLACE

1

\
\

N/F
ADAM BRIAN CHARCZENKO
AND
REBECCA JOANNE CRAM CHARCZENKO
BOOK 61894 PAGE 85

HOUSE 79
& e BORDERING
PR ; 12 VEGETATIVE
5o & T WETLANDS
&
4
~3 R
30\
/
%GPOSED EROSION CONTROL
6R ER. INSTALL ADDITIONAL
CRADING : WS\pS NEEDED.
EASEMENT ) \
/
=
_— _oTlC b
P EPT\ e
Y
P / : WEn(AND)P/N
- o TYP.
N - - ™
\ M//*'
N ~ N /F
CHRISTOPHER W. VINE
~ AND &
0- JENNIFER N. NARDI “ So
e\ BOOK 59690 PAGE 346 s ®
. . AREA=50,843 SF e = F
’9;1, © Q N4
O\ (1.17 ACRES) 2 &
4‘96\4/ \ 'ié) @
s I N N/F
=1 Y50, 7055 JOHN P.  FARRELL
< AN ‘%% AND
< AN a LAURE S. FARRELL
g . 4% ‘ BOOK 23226 PAGE 296
~ AN
N AN \S\]/ZP ™ N XN
& En ¢
~ N @ o
5 - ~
£ - g
a N ° 8
'g \J,fv POXE #41
° — BUILDING PERMIT
= . CHRISTOPHER VINE
< GGuerriere 77 CAMP STREET PLAN OF LAND
Ny MILFORD, MA 01757
~
O - ). \p-ae0ss )7 ADD CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE, IN
j P s ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING : 01| 4/14/21| REV. WALL LOC./ECB DETAIL |JDF
= 333 WEST STREET PH. (508) 473-6630 MILFORD, MA
03 www.gandhengineering.com : , DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2021
= DATE: . - - 2] |

LOT BA G—=067/777



Agenda Iltem #4






ALLEN ENGINEERING
& ASSOCIATES, INC.

Civil Engineers, Surveyors &
and Development Consultants

ADDRESS
One Charlesview Road,
Suite 2
Hopedale, MA 01747

PHONE
(508) 381-3212

WEB SITE
www.allen-ea.com

March 8, 2021

Michael Giampietro - Chairman
Town of Milford

Conservation Commission

52 Main Street

Milford, MA

Re: AMENDED NOI - DEP FILE No.: 223-1171
“5-7 Industrial Road”
Milford, MA
Parker RE MA, LLC — Owner
Sira Naturals, Inc. — Applicant

Dear Mr. Giampietro:

In accordance with the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Policy
85-4, Allen Engineering & Associates (AEA) herby submits a request for an Amended
Order of Conditions for the above referenced project.

Special Condition #27 states that an Amended Order of Conditions is necessary if any
significant changes are made to the approved plan. The addition of a retaining wall in the
northeast portion of the project has triggered this threshold. Enclosed for your review are
the following documents:

N Site Grading & Drainage Plan (1 sheet @24 x 36)
& Structural Retaining Wall plans (8 sheets @ 8.5 x 11)
= Abutter’s List and Map

On behalf of the applicant, AEA would like to be placed on the Commission’s next
available agenda to discuss the modifications. Two copies of this Amended Notice of
Intent have also been sent to the Central Regional office of Mass DEP for their review
and comment.

Please feel free to call Mark Allen at (508) 381-3212 x 105 if you have any questions
regarding this submittal.

Sincerely,
ALLEN ENGINEERING
& ASSOCIATES, INC.

N7 4

Mark E. Allen, P.E.
President

cc. Mass DEP
Sira Naturals



PROPOSED EROSION
CONTROL BARRIER

RIM=300.50
| (a) 24"=287.00

DRAIN MANHOLE-10

POTENTIAL VERNAL POOL

DRAIN MANHOLE-11
RIM=276.00
| (a) 24"=271.00

STORMWATER CHAMBERS #2
(90) ADS DC-780
9 ROWS OF 10 CHAMBERS

FLARED END-2

N/F | (b) 24"=286.50 - - =_ & | (b) 24"=263.50 W/ ISOLATOR ROW =
ss'Core V7 e s [ )> | BOTTOM STONE=287.00 | (24 =262.00
ST e N N o e P BOTTOM CHAMBERS=288.00
— Z I e ég/;f 7 A w e A - TOP CHAMBERS=290.50
I e S el R g M,/ & R * _ TOP STONE=291.50
1.5:1 RIP RAP SLOPE %// " S ey c,\%ﬂ/# — NG C W PVP E10 m VOLALJLME@OUTLET WEIR (290.50) = 6,586 c.f. DOU_BLE CATCH BASIN-7
(TO BE DESIGNED BY A N 2 P N —@N RIM=299.85
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER) . e s e €2 | (12) =296.85
/ Sl W PVP E4 N
X e \
/ WF - o} SN \\ STORMWATER BASIN #2
7% e 32 ~ S AN BOTTOM=258.30
} o =< ' N N s ~ h =
w1 e S PN w8 fooa
Al o - N e NI " P 18 6. & ~ 100-YR FLOOD EL.=263.01
7 3 2 2N § < VOLUME@SPILLWAY=12,380 c.f.
CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL &
(TO BE DESIGNED BY A v— s R .
MASSACHUSETTS STRUCTURAL i Al CONCRETE BLOCK RETAINING WALL
ENGINEER) : (TO BE DESIGNED BY A
TOP=296.00 : ?{\ MASSACHUSETTS STRUCTURAL '
BOTTOM=290.00 / : S ENGINEER)
/// N ~ _ ~N ~_\ N NN Al TOP=299.50
' / ;= . = = D RN R N e _
DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-6 I 4wr/}/7’1 / P~ A 0 OO — OSSN BOTTOM=288.00 s
RIM=297.25 / //f-/ I NN P O o0 N N i N N Al
| (15" =294.25 il f( AR =\ AN N T | ; DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-8 5T
/ I (AN SO\ = — o~ YT U SN —= & RIM=298.50 P g8
~ . A 7V L= | ~I AN " | (159 =295.25 e ‘
DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-5 / / ,\ | VAV _ = / / S~ Lo ) T
RIM=300.00 VAR ViR = 5/ A\ = — N 8/ DRAIN MANHOLE-5 7"
| (12" =297.00 / / ' /3 R S R /) [>— RERSISAEE ) - RIM=299.50 ) }
it N 74" N ——~—— N RN — ) 7 | () 12'=294.70 N
DRAIN MANHOLE-3 = = R L A | (b) 15"=293.75 —-——__
RIM=299.90 CUERER NN ~ L7 / v | (¢ 15"=293.75 =~
LR s - d N/E - B
| (a) 12"=294.00 | AN AN s e CORNERBROOK, LLC ~~
Y WE A28 Al AR N —y s 7 ~ 2
| (b) 12"=293.50 X AN RN RN adrags [ SRS 2 HEAD WALL-3
N NI 2, = | (24" =294.00
\L?\’i\/\(\‘,/\l’ 7@,)\/\[ S OWF\ g W—I-:A_L_,_//// /7 \%
' s SN O B 2 — A5 9 N
o Lo ATl o . — =
DRAIN MANHOLE-4 / w s28 N j\Z\;\,’ SIS ~ N\ A — /Z///’/ Z STORMWATER BASIN #3 & 6
v . ! 5"x"“,¢_'l\| !'! N\ \ ~ KBG// ~_ 7 4/ BOTTOM=293.0 L, &
RIM=300.60 N SOYARN S TOP=298.00 RFRY
| (a) 15"=291.70 SIS A N— =~ . ' ENIV 2
N\ERCE sallll 7 g 12' SPILLWAY@296.10 A
"o \t\l\- 5 / 7 7 .
| (b) 15"=296.00 , \\\\ DN l (3 e 6" PVC@294.50 \ R
:EZ)) 128..2231'12 RN R i Aso\ "(FA,S / ,’ / 100-YR FLOOD EL.=296.50 ,'
T / §§§\\ - ‘\ T\ ‘\ Fy VOLUME@SPILLWAY=9,628 c.f. L RN
' AR ARRRITAY DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-9 )
PROPOSED EROSION / 8 \ \Wﬁ AT W\ \\ \ ‘ RIM='299.70 o
CONTROL BARRIER WF A283 VLN 1\ :\\ R | (12" =296.70 2
I $ PR Y V] AT 6"PVC OUTFALL -
S b adni s i ST g - 3
. ey it \WE “/7 TRy 1=294.00 \
WF A28 / , w'\ T\ HEAD WALL-4 : o)
DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-4 " I 11& i ! W A|8|B/ / //, | (18" =296.20 l iy :
RIM=299.80 I * II’ I 1 | }HWF A5§. | 1 / PROPOSED EROSION ‘
| (12" =296.80 SIS AN |/ LU OPOS OsIO Ny o Q
XWF A2 i ,I',/ S 1 w psT] || CONTROL BARRIER A I~
/ / ) /I’/Hl’l’/ a1/ 1115 Y, s
i i S Ve Sl DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-1 N o D
v nzse SR N RIM=297.85 &&= I
ok / | T //////////, / | (12" =294.00 Pl IS
. X / /1
LEGEND JAWF A287 g | 7 //81/// ///,/ // DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-2 / Zé . S’ Q§)
PROPOSED SURFACE Q 1 \ : // / | / | RIM=297.85 / Q Qb
T\ WATER DIRECTION ale | )( ~// . | / , | (12") =294.00 \/ s, @ S
— —256— —  EXISTING CONTOUR \ \"\\%LWF// /I/ y ' /
756 PROPOSED CONTOUR i l / ly assg WA / ‘4
x 177.5 EXIST. SPOT GRADE N X yayd s ™
x PROP. SPOT GRADE ) I/l /| g 7 7 g an /
DMH (D) DRAINAGE MANHOLE Al %0 [/ | / WF Asg 1+00 ~ 5 %
ot d 1 WF, 40 S 5 e D PG N 123
—D— DRAIN LINE 2pRer] (e 47 K3/ % 7R /
——S—  SEWER LINE =67 74 T K ,103$ q& s S = — < &
SMH ® SEWER MANHOLE / I P - c—— — {299 0 v
3po— ! P4 - 3 Z 00 [
_W— WATER LINE m | JF BEQ2R KL = L~ RN é"
] WATER VALVE NJF — 40 I Ly A< — = TS o q‘?l
—_—T— TELECOM LINE ANTONIO & ROSA o\ i —— % C Twaes ' g N \
- c— GAS LINE GONCALVES ANY SN WF g1 W22 2\\% ///M\ . o N
] GAS VALVE N T N A0 T e S T N N N SR N A A N e e et T 2 0 S - L - N l(/ | >/
— UGE — UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE e\ LS \ // e | . ( CENTERLINE DRIVEWAY
—OHW—  OVERHEAD WRES [ AN\ \ X e e g e e e —— /(?’91 3 e 1“1*\/ | GRADE =1.0%
‘Q UTILITY POLE Soos e t_‘::_i\_\ = 4558 4 (24"RCP) m WPWFS W PW || A |
{’&Wp A252 WETLAND FLAG = . ) e vumppy T —— == = P — < 58 700 \/=289.07 = P y / o
— — —  BUFFER ZONE N/F /\ TW=35555 AN T~ === — e —— S P, a 5 N\ > PP5 m N EOWX  w e fs /68
STONE WALL ROBERT & ANTONETTE J/ 2:W.= 30055 A ——= —— = = T - 944 \, T'k Eo v reei ~/ CONCRETE RETAINING
o—v—o o GUARD RAIL ZAGAME \ / W.=300.05 2 S — = = 7 \ 2 wrely /7 7 b = N WALL
BCC BIT. CONC. CURB / — = - 7 S \ \ - N / (0 DRES
S CONERETE BLOCK \ s NEW ——— X = XWF A65A\ 7 - N
PIPCC POURED IN PLACE CONC. CURB RETAINING WALL \ . PARKING A =27 73 \ £ A6Tx(, > ey
CCB CAPE COD BERM \ / / J % / AREA e OSO: | { : N \KWF A65B N M\ > </ // - A o I
13.57 : ~ —
B BOLLARD == — X\ g5 s/ 7
° 2 FOOT WIDE GRASS 57 1301 [Ov=sssog || 1) — —— N5~ ==\~ ~ — — ) S POTENTIAL VERNAL POOL
T COLLECTION SWALE 313.09 A B Ny (bt " WF A6 L I s /‘§§-’
(Y EXISTING TREE LINE ANDREW N&/ FDEBORAH 25550 —_ 1T = \‘\\i\\\\\:\\\ :\\:\3\:\ ﬁ%&%/:/: 2 ~ / //”?
o— — — —o° EDGE OF WETLAND SWIFT DOUBLE CATCH BASIN-3 313.18 W, _ - ~—l T = - - 7 —_— N
y 304100 ~ -~ i —= = N COMM
RIM=299 50 DRAIN MANHOLE-12 4"PERF.PVC o SomehA S SN TN — — 7 o6 Q ERCIA
EROSION CONTROL 00 — _ = L wAy
| (15" =296.50 RIM=300.92 | (level) =295.00 318.5 NS3e Yy = T L @ ~ (PUBLIC — &,
PROP. SURFACE (159 313. N - ———7 2 20" wpk)
- WATER FLOW | (@) 12"=296.04 DRAIN MANHOLE.2 313.19 o — _
oW GUY WIRE | (b) 12"=296.04 - = T
ot LIGHT POLE STORMWATER CHAMBERS #1 () 18"=297 20 STORMWATER TREATMENT UNIT N2 <
(120) ADS DC-780 (9 AN S
ADA TACTILE PAD RIM=299.25 HEAD WALL-1 \\\ - é%
5 ROWS OF 24 CHAMBERS | (a) 15"=293.25 | (18" =293.00 — NN
€L BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT BOTTOM STONE=294.00 a = . (18" = ) )( QS_
T RO DRl BOTTOM CHAMBERS=295.00 (D) 15729525 R ¢
——FD ——  FOOTING DRAIN TeIY | (¢) 18"=293.15 DRAIN MANHOLE-1 —— STORMWATER BASIN #1 ) £, N
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE TOP STONE=298.50 I 12"=293.60 BOTTOM=292.00 ' '
. . (a) . TOP=296.0 4' X 8 CONCRETE OPEN
D.I. DUCTILE IRON INV infout 12"=296.04 N/F | (b) 12'=203.60 : CONCRETE RETAINING
DH DRILL HOLE - BROOKWOOD MILFORD, LLC ' 100-YR FLOOD EL.=294.9 BOX CULVERT
o RLL HOLE VOLUME@DMH OUTLET (297.20) = 8,857 c.f. (0 15'=203.35 ; WALL
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE VOLUME@SPILLWAY=2,245 c.f.

NOTES

.CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT(OR LAND) IS
SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF
WAY, RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE
TITLE.

. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN
COMPILED FROM AVAILABLE PLANS FROM
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE AGENCIES, OR AS
INDICATED BY FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND
ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. ADDITIONAL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES
NOT SHOWN HEREON MIGHT EXIST.

BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION OR
CONSTRUCTION CALL DIG=SAFE AT 811.

.ALL STORM DRAIN PIPE TO BE HIGH

DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) UNLESS
OTHERWISE SHOWN.

PREPARED FOR:

Sira Naturals, Inc.
13 Commercial Way

In

Milford, MA 01757

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

GRADING,
DRAINAGE &
EROSION CONTROL
PLAN
M-3 Marijuana Grow
Facility

5-7 Industrial Road

In

Milford, Massachusetts

PREPARED BY:

ALLEN ENGINEERING
& ASSOCIATES

Civil Engineers - Surveyors
Land Development Consultants

One Charlesview Road, Suite 2
Hopedale, Ma 01747

(508) 381-3212 - Phone

www.allen-ea.com

1"=40 FEET

40 80

March 8, 2021

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

JOB NO:
00153—M3

SHEET: 1

of




CONNECTS TO
45° WING WALL

2398.00/

TOP_OF RETAINING WALL

MATCH LINE
WING WALL

FINISHED GRADE_230.00°

288.67 TOP OF LEVELING PAD

FITTING BLOCKS
ARE REQUIRED
AT THIS WALL
INTERSECTION
SEE RECON WALL
DRAWING #202

SHORT WALL

MATCH LINE

FITTING BLOCKS

ARE REQUIRED
AT THIS WALL

INTERSECTION

SEE RECON WALL
DRAWING #202

FINISHED GRADE 2930.00

288,67 TOP OF LEVELING PAD

GR. 298.0

12 MINIMUM

3/4' WASHED DRAINAGE 21
STONE AND FILTER FABRIC —— _ [[24"

2

3'-0" fean
39M
GR. 2900 im

PROCESSED FILL MATERIAL
MATERIAL MDPW M2.01.07

2’ MINUS DENSE GRADED
CRUSHED TO MEET MassDOT
GRAVEL BORROW GRADATION
TYPE B, DENSE GRADE,

OR PROCESSED SUBBASE

WITH GRAVEL CLASSIFICATION
(GW,GP OR GM)

PLACED IN 1 FOOT

LIFTS AND COMPACTED/TESTED
TO 957 MODIFIED PROCTOR.

6" PERFORATED PIPE

SCHED 40 PVC SOCK DRAIN
DRAIN TO ATMOSPHERE THROUGH
THE WING WALLS

GR. 288.7

AN

GR. 288.0' —<

8" THICK LEVELING PAD

MATCH LINE

B.O.W. GRADE 288.0°

286.17 TOP OF LEVELING PAD

-
Wi
= =|> z|4
<C <t
> w9 21z
G > Olw
z 21y s
= 29950’ TOP OF RETAINING WALL wlo <Z( =
24T
24M
24M
24M
39M
38M
45M
45M
&0M
7¢2B

FITTING BLOCKS
ARE REQUIRED
AT THIS WALL
INTERSECTION
SEE RECON WALL
DRAWING #202

B.0.W. GRADE 288.0°

286.17 TOP OF LEVELING PAD

2939.50" TOP OF RETAINING WALL

MATCH LINE

24T

72B

LONG WALL

GR. 299.5

12* MINIMUM
3/4" WASHED DRAINAGE
STONE AND FILTER FABRIC

3-0"

_GR.l288.0r

24T

ey

GR. 2855’

PROCESSED FILL MATERIAL
MATERIAL MDPW M2.01.07

2’ MINUS DENSE GRADED
CRUSHED TO MEET MassDOT
GRAVEL BORROW GRADATIDN
TYPE B, DENSE GRADE,

OR PROCESSED SUBBASE

WITH GRAVEL CLASSIFICATION

(GW,GP OR GM)
PLACED IN 1 FOOT

LIFTS AND COMPACTED/TESTED
TO 957 MODIFIED PROCTOR.

6 PERFORATED PIPE

SCHED 40 PVC SDCK DRAIN
DRAIN TO ATMOSPHERE THROUGH
THE WING WALLS

8“ THICK LEVELING PAD

— GR. 286.2’

MATCH LINE

299.50° TOP OF RETAINING WALL

24T

24M

24M

728

FITTING BLOCKS
ARE REQUIRED
AT THIS WALL
INTERSECTION
SEE RECON WALL
DRAWING #202

B.0.W. GRADE 288.0

286.17 TOP OF LEVELING PAD

MVA ENGINEERING COMPANY

633 MAIN STREET
SHREWSBURY, MASSACHUSETTS 01545

PH 508 864 7100

™
o

%)
1
1
<C
=
)
Z
=z
<
'_
L
% —
sl <R
MEER
==~
cr)z,;(\l
X O 1
il <|~
Ol x| <
=|alalao
rl")
=>
%)
<
o =
>
—= R
< =)
< S
<C Lo
o —
wn =>

)
|

o)




RECON SERIES 50 INSTALLATION GUIDELINES

ARTICLE 1: BACKGROUND
1.1 NATURE OF PROJECT

a.

THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED INCLUDES SOURCING, PROVIDING, AND INSTALLING CONCRETE
RETAINING WALL BLOCKS TO THE LINES AND GRADES AS SPECIFIED ON THE PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND AS MAY BE FURTHER SPECIFIED HEREIN.

1.2 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER STANDARDS

a.

ALL WALLS ARE TO BE BUILT PURSUANT TO A SITE SPECIFIG DESIGN AND ANALYSIS PREPARED BY A
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WHO IS FAMILIAR WITH THE PRODUCT (THE “WALL
ENGINEER”).

ARTICLE 2: WALL CONSTRUCTION
2.1 EXAMINATION

d.

b.

C.

VERIFY LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES AND EXISTING STRUCTURES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

EXAMINE THE PROJECT SITE AND EVALUATE CONDITIONS WHERE THE RECON RETAINING WALL WILL BE
CONSTRUCTED. NOTIFY THE PROPER SUPERVISING AUTHORITY IN WRITING OF ANY CONDITIONS THAT MAY
INTERFERE WITH THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE RECON WALL OR DELAY COMPLETION.

PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE WALL DESIGN ENGINEER OF SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY AFFECT WALL
PERFORMANCE, SOIL CONDITIONS OBSERVED OTHER THAN THOSE ASSUMED, OR OTHER CONDITIONS THAT
MAY REQUIRE A REEVALUATION OF THE WALL DESIGN.

2.2 EXCAVATION

a.

C.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TO THE LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION
DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE CAREFUL NOT TO DISTURB BASE BEYOND THE LINES
INDICATED.

FOUNDATION SOIL SHALL BE EXCAVATED AS REQUIRED FOR FOOTING OR BASE DIMENSIONS SHOWN
ON THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE WALL ENGINEER.

OVER-EXCAVATED AREAS SHALL BE FILLED WITH SUITABLE BASE OR BACKFILL MATERIAL AND
COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR.

2.3 FOUNDATION SOILS PREPARATION

a.

b.

FOUNDATION SOIL SHALL BE EVALUATED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OR OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE TO ENSURE THAT THE BEARING SOILS MEET OR EXCEED THE DESIGN
CONDITIONS OR ASSUMPTIONS.

COMPACT FOUNDATION SOIL ZONE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLING BASE /
LEVELING PAD.

24 BASE /LEVELING PAD

a.

BASE SHALL BE LOCATED AS INDICATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS WITH A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 6 INCHES. BASE MATERIALS ARE TO BE AS SPECIFIED BY THE WALL ENGINEER
(GENERALLY CRUSHED STONE, % INCH MINUS, OR SIMILAR).

WIDTH OF THE BASE PAD MUST EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES IN FRONT AND 6 INCHES IN BACK
OF THE RECON BASE BLOCK FOOTPRINT.

BASES MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED SO AS TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH, HARD SURFACE ON WHICH
TO PLACE THE FIRST COURSE OF UNITS.

COMPACT BASE MATERIAL TO 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR.

e. BASE SHALL BE PREPARED TO ENSURE FULL CONTACT OF RETAINING WALL UNIT WITH BASE

a.

MATERIAL. SPACING OR GAPS BETWEEN UNITS SHALL NOT EXCEED %".

CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO SUBSTITUTE A PORTION OF THE SPECIFIED GRANULAR BASE
MATERIALS WITH A LEAN, UNREINFORCED CONCRETE TOPPING,

WHEN A REINFORCED FOOTING IS REQUIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, IT SHALL BE
LOCATED BELOW THE FROST LINE.

2.5 UNIT INSTALLATION
FIRST COURSE OF UNITS SHALL BE BASE BLOCK UNITS AND SHALL BE PLACED IN FULL CONTACT WITH

THE BASE MATERIAL.. (CONTRACTOR TIP: THE FIRST COURSE IS THE MOST IMPORTANT TO ENSURE
ACCURATE AND ACCEPTABLE RESULTS. CONTRACTOR MAY WANT TO CONSIDER SETTING THE BASE
BLOCK SO THAT THE BACK EDGE OF THE BASE BLOCK IS JUST SLIGHTLY (ABOUT 7" TO 72") LOWER
THAN THE FRONT EDGE OF THE BASE BLOCK (THE “TIP BACK”). BY DOING SO, THE WALL CAN
ACCOMMODATE A MINIMAL ROTATION FORWARD, SHOULD THIS OCCUR DURING BACKFILL AND
COMPACTION. HOWEVER, ON SECTIONS OF THE WALL WHERE THERE ARE SHARP CURVES OR A 90
DEGREE CORNER, THE BLOCKS SHOULD BE PLACED LEVEL FROM FRONT TO BACK WITH NO “TIP
BACK”. IN ADDITION, IF THE TOP OF THE WALL IS TO BE FINISHED WITH FENCE BLOCK, GUARDRAIL
BLOCK, OR A CAPSTONE, THEN AGAIN THE BLOCKS SHOULD BE PLACED LEVEL FROM FRONT TO
BACK AND CHECKED PERIODICALLY FOR LEVEL AS THE WALL IS CONSTRUCTED.

. CHECK UNITS FOR LEVEL FROM SIDE-TO-SIDE, FRONT TO BACK, AND CHECK TO MAINTAIN UNIT

BATTER FRONT-TO-BACK.
PLACE UNIT FACES IN CONTACT SIDE TO SIDE AND AVOID ANY GAPS GREATER THAN %".

FILL AND COMPACT FILL TO GRADE IN FRONT OF EMBEDDED UNITS PRIOR TO COMPACTION BEHIND
THE WALL UNITS.

FILL VOIDS BETWEEN RECON UNITS WITH %" CLEAN CRUSHED ROCK TO A DISTANCE OF ONE FOOT
BEHIND THE UNIT DEPTH UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

SWEEP AND CLEAN THE TOP OF EACH COURSE BEFORE SETTING ADDITIONAL COURSES.

.LAY EACH SUCCESSIVE COURSE MAKING SURE THAT THE BOTTOM RECESS IS IN FULL CONTACT

WITH THE UNIT LOCATORS OF THE COURSE BELOW. PULL UNIT FORWARD AS FAR AS POSSIBLE.
BACKFILL AND COMPACT SOIL BEHIND THE UNITS.

. CHECK AND MAINTAIN LEVEL AND WALL BATTER BY USE OF SHIMS WHEN NECESSARY. THE

PREFERABLE SHIM SHALL BE MADE OF A PLASTIC MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT RUST, STAIN, ROT OR
LEACH ONTO THE CONCRETE AND THAT HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH QF 4000 PSI.

. THE ANCHORS RECESSED INTO THE TOP OF THE BLOCK FOR PLACEMENT OF THE BLOCK IN THE

FIELD ARE ENGINEERED TO WITHSTAND TENSION AT A FACTOR OF SAFETY OF AT LEAST4TO 1
TIMES THE WEIGHT OF THE BLOCK. NONETHELESS, PROPER HANDLING OF THE BLOCK IS ESSENTIAL
FOR SAFETY.

WHEN HANDLING BLOCKS WITH A CABLE OR CHAIN, ONE BLOCK AT A TIME IS THE LIMIT.

ii. CABLES ARE RECOMMENDED OVER CHAINS, AS THEY HAVE SOME ELASTICITY AND REDUCE THE

IMPACT OF DYNAMIC LOADS (SWINGING, BOUNCING, ETC.)

WHEN PLACING A RECON BLOCK IN THE FIELD THAT USES TWO ANCHORS FOR PLACEMENT (66", 72",
78" AND 84" DEEP BLOCKS), THE CHAINS OR CABLES USED WHEN LINKED TOGETHER WITH A SINGLE
"RING" MUST HAVE A LENGTH ON EACH LEG OF THE CHAIN SUCH THAT THE ANGLE OF THE CHAIN
FROM THE HORIZONTAL SURFACE OF THE BLOCK IS 60 DEGREES OR MORE. THIS WOULD MAKE THE
CHAIN AT LEAST 48" IN LENGTH.

. WHEN PLACING A RECON BLOCK IN THE FIELD THAT USES TWO ANCHORS FOR PLACEMENT (66", 72",

78" AND 84" DEEP BLOCKS), THE CHAINS OR CABLES USED MUST BE RATED TO SAFELY LIFT THE
WEIGHT OF THE BLOCK PLUS AN ADDITIONAL 40% OF THE WEIGHT OF THE BLOCK (GIVEN THE SHEAR
FORCES AT WORK BETWEEN THE TWO PICK POINTS) WITH A FACTOR OF SAFETY OF 5:1.

. WHEN A BLOCK IS TO BE TRANSPORTED OVER A SIGNIFICANT DISTANCE IN THE FIELD, IT IS

RECOMMENDED THAT A CABLE BE USED, NOT A CHAIN. THE CABLE HAS SOME “STRETCH” THAT WILL
ABSORB AND REDUCE THE DYNAMIC LOADS. KEEP THE SWINGING AND BOUNCING OF THE BLOCK TO
AN ABSOLUTE MINIMUM. MOVE SLOWLY DURING SUCH TRANSPORT.

IF USING A RIGID “PICKING DEVICE" FIXED TO THE FRONT OF A SKID STEER, CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN
TO MAKE SURE THAT THE HOOK ON THE END OF THE PICKING DEVICE IS RESTING FREELY IN THE
LIFTING ANCHOR / LOOP AND THAT THE SKID STEER OPERATOR DOES NOT TIP THE BLOCK BACK SO
THAT THE PICKING DEVICE IS “PRYING UP” ON THE ANCHOR, APPLYING MORE FORCE TO THE
ANCHOR THAN THE FORCE THAT WOULD EXIST IF THE BLOCK WAS HANGING FREELY.

2.6 GEOGRID INSTALLATION (WHEN REQUIRED)

2.7

2.9

a.

INSTALL GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS AND THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

. LOCATE GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT AT ELEVATIONS AND TO THE LENGTHS SHOWN ON THE

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

PRIOCR TO INSTALLATION OF GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT, LEVEL AND COMPACT BACKFILL
MATERIAL TO THE LEVEL OF THE REINFORCEMENT LAYER.

. REINFORCEMENT DESIGN STRENGTH DIRECTION MUST BE ORIENTED PERPENDICULAR TO WALL

FACE.

. POSITION REINFORCEMENT ON RECON UNITS OVER TONGUE AND GROOVE AND TO WITHIN 2” OF

THE FRONT EXPOSED FACE. THE NEXT COURSE OF UNITS SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE
GEOGRID IS DEFORMED OVER THE TONGUE AND GROOVE. THIS NEXT COURSE OF UNITS MUST BE
SLID FORWARD SUCH THAT THE BACK EDGE OF THE GROOVE ON THIS UNIT IS UP AGAINST THE
BACK EDGE OF THE TONGUE ON THE LOWER UNIT WITH THE GEOGRID PINCHED BETWEEN THE
TONGUE AND GROOVE. HOLD IN PLACE BY INSTALLING THE NEXT COURSE OF UNITS.

REMOVE ALL WRINKLES OR FOLDS IN REINFORCEMENT BY PULLING TAUT PRIOR TO BACKFILL

PLACEMENT. SECURE USING SOIL STAPLES, STAKES OR HAND TENSION UNTIL REINFORCEMENT IS
COVERED WITH SUFFICIENT FILL TO MAINTAIN TENSIONED POSITION.

. REINFORCEMENTS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THROUGHOUT THE EMBEDMENT LENGTH. SPLICING

ALONG REINFORCEMENT STRENGTH DIRECTION IS NOT ALLOWED.

. POSITION REINFORCEMENT SECTIONS SIDE-BY-SIDE TO PROVIDE 100% COVERAGE ALONG WALL

FACE.

WHERE CURVED WALL SECTIONS CAUSE OVERLAP AREAS IN REINFORCEMENT, MAINTAIN AT LEAST
3" OF SOIL BETWEEN LAYERS WHERE OVERLAP OCCURS.

REINFORCED BACKFILL PLACEMENT

a.

WALL FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN LIFTS NO GREATER THAN 8" IN DEPTH AND SHALL BE LESS
IF NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE NECESSARY COMPACTION.

. COMPACT BACKFILL MATERIAL TO 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR.

ONLY HAND-OPERATED COMPACTION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE USED WITHIN 3 FEET OF THE BACK OF
THE RECON UNITS. HEAVY-DUTY COMPACTION EQUIPMENT SHOULD BE KEPT A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM
THE BACK OF THE RECON UNITS TO AVOID WALL ROTAION.

. WHEREVER POSSIBLE, BACKFILL SHOULD BE PLACED BEGINNING AT THE FACE OF THE WALL.

BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED, SPREAD, AND COMPACTED IN A MANNER THAT MINIMIZES THE
DEVELOPMENT OF WRINKLES, FOLDS OR MOVEMENT OF THE GEOGRID.

. TRACKED CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE OPERATED DIRECTLY ON THE GEOGRID. A

MINIMUM BACKFILL THICKNESS OF 6 INCHES IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO OPERATION OF TRACKED
VEHICLES OVER THE GEOGRID. TURNING OF TRACKED VEHICLES SHOULD BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM
TO PREVENT TRACKS FROM DISPLACING THE FILL AND DAMAGING THE GEOGRID.

RUBBER TIRED EQUIPMENT MAY PASS OVER THE GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT AT SLOW SPEEDS,
(LESS THAN 10 MPH). AVOID SUDDEN BRAKING AND SHARP TURNING.

. AT THE CONCLUSION OF EACH DAYS WORK, SLOPE BACKFILL AT BOTH THE CREST AND BOTTOM

OF WALL AWAY FROM WALL FACE TO PREVENT SURFACE DRAINAGE FROM SCOURING OR
PONDING.

. DURING WALL CONSTRUCTION, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

COORDINATION OF OTHER PROJECT SITE OPERATIONS SO AS TO AVOID ADJACENT CONSTRUCTION
SITE DRAINAGE FROM AFFECTING WALL CONSTRUCTION AREA.

UPON COMPLETION OF WALL CONSTRUCTION WORK, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL:
1. ENSURE FINISHED GRADING DIRECTS NORMAL DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE FINISHED WALL.

2. ENSURE OTHER TRADES DO NOT OPERATE HEAVY EQUIPMENT OR EXCAVATE NEAR THE WALL
AND REINFORCED SOIL ZONE.

CURVED WALLS

a.

b.

FULL BLOCKS CONCAVE / INSIDE CURVES: THE MINIMUM TURNING RADIUS IS ACTUALLY 13'1 V4"
HOWEVER, EACH ROW OF BLOCKS THAT IS ADDED TO THE WALL REQUIRES A SETBACK, AND THUS
AS THE WALL HEIGHT INCREASES, THE RADIUS OF THE CONCAVE CURVE GETS LARGER. FOR EASE
OF INSTALLATION (THUS REQUIRING LESS PRECISION IN THE PLACEMENT OF EACH BLOCK), IT IS
HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT THE RADIUS OF THE BASE ROW OF A MULTIPLE ROW WALL BE NO
LESS THAN 15'. AS EACH ROW OF BLOCK IS ADDED, THE RADIUS WILL INCREASE BY 2 INCHES.
REFER TO DRAWING # 106 FOR A TABLE OF TOP ROW MINIMUM RADIUS, GIVEN VARYING WALL
HEIGHTS.

FULL BLOCKS CONVEX / QUTSIDE CURVES: THE MINIMUM TURNING RADIUS IS 13' 1 4" FOR A ONE
ROW WALL. HOWEVER, SINCE EACH ROW OF BLOCKS THAT IS ADDED TO A CONVEX CURVE
REQUIRES A TIGHTER RADIUS (DUE TO THE SETBACK FOR EACH ROW), IT IS VERY IMPORTANT THAT
THE RADIUS OF THE BOTTOM ROW OF BLOCKS NOT BE TOO TIGHT, THUS CAUSING A PROBLEM ON A
SUBSEQUENT ROW OF BLOCKS AS THE RADIUS FOR EACH ROW BECOMES TIGHTER. FOR EASE OF
INSTALLATION, IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT 6” OF RADIUS BE ADDED FOR EACH ROW OF
BLOCK ADDED. THUS, THE RADIUS FOR THE FIRST ROW OF A CONVEX WALL MUST BE NO TIGHTER
THAN: (A) 14' FOR A 2 ROW WALL,; (B) 14.5' FOR A THREE ROW WALL,; (C) 16' FOR A FOUR ROW WALL,
(E) 15.5' FOR A FIVE ROW WALL; (F) 16' FOR A SIX ROW WALL; (G) 16.5' FOR A SEVEN ROW WALL; AND
(H) 17" FOR AN EIGHT ROW WALL. REFER TO DRAWING # 108 FOR A TABLE OF SUGGESTED BASE
ROW MINIMUM RADIUS SUGGESTIONS, GIVEN VARYING WALL HEIGHTS.

THE “LOSS OF RUNNING BOND"” ON CURVED WALLS: BECAUSE THE RADIUS OF THE CURVE ON A
WALL CHANGES WITH EACH ROW OF BLOCK (IT GETS TIGHTER ON A CONVEX / OUTSIDE CURVE AND
IT GETS LONGER ON A CONCAVE / INSIDE CURVE), AS THE BLOCKS PROGRESS ALONG THE CURVE,
THEY WILL GRADUALLY WORK FURTHER AWAY FROM THE EXACT MID-POINT OF THE RUNNING BOND.
THIS CAN BE MINIMIZED IF THE WALL CAN BE BUILT SUCH THAT EACH NEW ROW OF BLOCK IS BEGUN
IN THE MIDDLE OF THE ROW (IF THERE ARE MULTIPLE CURVES IN THE WALL) OR IN THE MIDDLE OF
THE CURVE (IF THERE IS JUST ONE CURVE IN THE WALL) SO THAT THE SHIFTING OF THE RUNNING
BOND IS SPREAD OUT IN BOTH DIRECTIONS OF THE WALL. IF AS A RESULT OF THE SHIFT OFF OF
RUNNING BOND THE BLOCKS DO BEGIN TO BIND AT THE TONGUE AND GROOVE, THE BINDING CAN BE
ELIMINATED OR MINIMIZED IF AN INCH OR TWO OF THE BLOCK IS CUT FROM THE FACE, THUS
RESTORING THE ROW TO THE MID POINT OF RUNNING BOND. ALSO NOTE THAT A WALL THAT HAS
BOTH A CONCAVE AND A CONVEX CURVE WILL HAVE A TENDENCY TO “SELF CORRECT” SOME OF THE
“LOSS OF RUNNING BOND” BECAUSE ON THE CONVEX PORTION OF THE CURVE THE RADIUS IS
GETTING TIGHTER WITH EACH ROW ADDED WHILE ON THE CONCAVE PORTION OF THE CURVE THE
RADIUS IS GETTING LARGER WITH EACH ROW ADDED. IN SUMMARY, PROPER PLANNING OF THE
PLACEMENT OF EACH ROW CAN REDUCE THE IMPACT OF “LOSS OF RUNNING BOND” IN CURVED
WALLS.

. IF ATIGHTER TURNING RADIUS IS REQUIRED, ONE CAN CONSIDER THE USE OF THE 90 DEGREE

CORNER BLOCK TO “STEP A WALL BACK” IN SQUARE CORNERS AS OPPOSED TO CURVES. ALSO,
USING A COMBINATION OF HALF, THREE QUARTER, AND/OR FULL BLOCK (ALTERNATING ON EACH
ROW BETWEEN A HALF AND A FULL BLOCK OR USING THE THREE QUARTER BLOCK AT THE
BEGINNING AND END OF THE CURVE ON EVERY OTHER COURSE OF BLOCK AND HALF BLOCKS
THROUGHOUT THE CURVE) WILL REDUCE THE MINIMUM RADIUS.

HALF BLOCKS HAVE A MINIMUM ONE ROW CONVEX TURNING RADIUS OF 6'6 11/16" AND A MINIMUM
ONE ROW CONCAVE TURNING RADIUS OF 6'4 5/8".

2.10 BASE ROW STEP UP

a.

AS THE BASE ROW OF THE WALL STEPS UP, PROPER PLACEMENT AND THEN COMPACTION OF THE
BASE MATERIAL AT THE POINT OF THE STEP UP IS IMPORTANT. REFER TO DRAWING # 110 FOR A
VISUAL EXAMPLE OF A BASE ROW STEP UP.

. WITH EACH ROW OF BASE WALL STEP UP, THE BASE LEVELING PAD SHOULD BE SHIFTED BACK 1

INCH TO ACCOMMODATE THE 1 INCH SETBACK IN EACH ROW OF BLOCK.

IF AMEASUREMENT FROM THE FACE OF WALL AT THE TOP OF THE WALL IS A CRITICAL
MEASUREMENT (FOR EXAMPLE, THERE IS A SIDEWALK OR CURB AT THE TOP OF THE WALL AND THAT
SIDEWALK OR CURB NEEDS TO BE EXACTLY 3 FEET FROM FACE OF WALL), THEN CARE MUST BE
TAKEN WHEN STAKING THE BASE LEVELING PAD AND WHEN PLACING THE BASE BLOCK. THIS CAN
BE SOMEWHAT TRICKY WHEN THE WALL IS LONG AND WHEN THERE ARE MULTIPLE STEP-UPS IN THE
BASE OF THE WALL. REMEMBER, PLAN AND MEASURE TWICE, BUILD ONCE!

2.1

OUTSIDE 90 DEGREE CORNER

a. WHEN BUILDING A WALL WITH AN OUTSIDE 90-DEGREE CORNER, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT

CONSTRUCTION START AT THE CORNER AND WORK AWAY FROM THIS POINT IN BOTH DIRECTIONS.
THIS WILL ALLOW FOR PLACEMENT OF THE CORNER BLOCKS SO THAT 1" OF BATTER CAN BE
MAINTAINED IN THE WALL IN BOTH DIRECTIONS. ASSUMING THAT BOTH ENDS OF THE WALL
RUNNING AWAY FROM THE 90 DEGREE CORNER RUN OUT INTO GRADE, NO BLOCK WILL NEED TO BE
CUT IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THE 1” OF BATTER PER ROW OF BLOCK.

. ONE STANDARD CORNER BLOCK WILL BE USED AT THE CORNER ON EACH ROW OF THE WALL. THE

CORNER BLOCKS WILL OVERLAP EACH OTHER AT THE CORNER, COMING TOGETHER IN A “ZIPPER
FASHION". THE CORNER BLOCKS SHOULD BE GLUED AT THE CORNER WHERE THEY OVERLAP WITH
A CONCRETE ADHESIVE AND EXTRA DRAINAGE STONE PLACED IN THE CORNER. REFER TO
DRAWING #S 113 AND 114 FOR BLOCK PLACEMENT DETAILS.

. IF, HOWEVER, ONE END OF THE WALL MUST END VERTICALLY BECAUSE IT ABUTS TO AN EXISTING

VERTICAL STRUCTURE, OR IF THE WALL HAS TWO OUTSIDE 90-DEGREE CORNERS, THEN BLOCKS
WILL NEED TO BE CUT TO MAINTAIN THE 1" BATTER. REFER TO DRAWING #'S 116 AND 117 FOR
DETAILS ON THE SINGLE OUTSIDE 90 DEGREE CORNER ABUTTING TO AN EXISTING VERTICAL
STRUCTURE AND FOR DETAILS ON A DOUBLE OUTSIDE 90 DEGREE CORNER.

IN LIEU OF MAINTAINING THE 1" OF BATTER AFTER TURNING A 90-DEGREE CORNER, YOU CAN BUILD ONE

212

213

SIDE OF THE CORNER (SAY SIDE B) VERTICALLY WITHOUT THE 1" BATTER PER ROW OF BLOCK.
a. THIS WILL REQUIRE YOU TO CUT 1" OFF THE BACK OF THE TONGUE OF THE FIRST REGULAR BLOCK

ADJACENT TO THE CORNER BLOCK IN EACH ROW ON SIDE B OF THE WALL. YOU CAN RE-ESTABLISH
THE 1” BATTER ON SIDE B GRADUALLY AS YOU MOVE OUT FROM THE CORNER. HOWEVER, THE
WALL ENGINEER MUST TAKE THE ELIMINATION OF THE BATTER INTO ACCOUNT IN THE DESIGN OF
THE WALL.

INSIDE 90 DEGREE CORNER

. WHEN BUILDING A WALL WITH AN INSIDE 90 DEGREE CORNER, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ONCE THE

CONTRACTOR GETS TO THE BASE ROW OF THE INSIDE CORNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD THEN
START EACH SUBSEQUENT ROW AT THE CORNER AND LAY BLOCK OUT FROM THE CORNER.
REMEMBER, THE BLOCK HAS A 1" SETBACK BUILT INTO IT FOR EACH ROW OF BLOCK. THIS WILL
HAVE TWO DIFFERENT EFFECTS ON THE FINISHED WALL. FIRST, AT THE POINT OF THE 90 DEGREE
CORNER, THE WALL WILL NOT BE VERTICAL, BUT RATHER THE ACTUAL LINE AT THE CORNER WILL BE
LAYING BACK AT THE SAME 3.6 DEGREES OF BATTER AS THE FACE OF EACH OF THE SIDES OF THE
WALL THAT COME TOGETHER AT THE CORNER. SECOND, AS EACH NEW ROW OF BLOCK IS PLACED
AT THE CORNER, THE BLOCK WILL BE SET BACK NOT ONLY 1” ALONG THE VERTICAL AXIS BUT ALSO
WILL BE PLACED 1" INSIDE TOWARD THE CORNER ALONG THE HORIZONTAL AXIS. IF YOU WERE TO
FOLLOW THE SECOND ROW OF BLOCK OUT FROM THE CORNER, YOU WOULD SEE THAT THE END OF
THIS ROW OF BLOCK IN THE WALL IS 1" SHORTER IN THE HORIZONTAL /LINEAL DIRECTION THAN THE
BASE ROW. THE THIRD ROW OF BLOCK WILL BE 2” SHORTER IN THE HORIZONTAL / LINEAL
DIRECTION THAN THE BASE ROW, AND SO ON. FOR TALLER WALLS, YOU MAY NOTICE THAT THE
‘RUNNING BOND JOINT” IS SLIDING OFF CENTER BY 2" FOR EVERY OTHER ROW. THIS IS AN
AESTHETIC MATTER, NOT A STRUCTURAL ISSUE.

. IN THE CORNER, THE TONGUE ON THE PORTION OF THE RETAINING WALL BLOCK THAT IS “HIDDEN"

MUST BE REMOVED. IT IS PREFERABLE TO USE A RETAINING WALL BLOCK WITH A PORTION OF THE
TONGUE REMOVED IN LIEU OF A CORNER UNIT (ESPECIALLY FOR TALLER GRAVITY WALLS). THE USE
OF THE RETAINING WALL BLOCK IN THE CORNER PROVIDES FULL ENGINEERED DEPTH OF THE
BLOCK AT THE CORNER. IF A CORNER BLOCK IS USED, THEN THE CORNER BLOCKS MUST BE GLUED
WHERE THEY OVERLAP. REFER TO DRAWING # 115 FOR BLOCK PLACEMENT DETAILS.

RAILINGS / GUARD RAILS

. THE DESIGN OF A PEDESTRIAN RAILING AND/OR FENCE ATTACHED AT THE TOP OF A RECON

RETAINING WALL SHOULD BE COMPLETED BASED UPON THE SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS PRESENT
FOR EACH PROJECT. A PROPER DESIGN SHOULD CONSIDER, AT A MINIMUM, THE (I) DESIGN LOADING,
(I1) THE RAILING/FENCE LAYOUT AND ATTACHMENT, AND (Ill) THE RECON BLOCK CONFIGURATION.
CONTACT RECON FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING OPTIONS FOR ATTACHING PEDESTRIAN
RAILINGS AND / OR FENCES TO THE TOP OF A RECON WALL. ALSO, REFER TO DRAWING SERIES 400
FOR GUIDANCE.

. GUARDRAILS CAN BE INSTALLED BEHIND THE RECON BLOCK. REFER TO DRAWING SERIES 500 FOR

TYPICAL DETAILS.

FOUNDATION AND CONCRETE NOTES

1. LEVELING PADS SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED SOIL HAVING AN ALLOWABLE
BEARING CAPACITY OF 3000 POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT.

2. NO FOUNDATION OR LEVELING PAD SHALL BE PLACED IN WATER, OR ON
DISTURBED SOIL OR ON FROZEN GROUND.

3. BACKFILL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE PLACED IN 6" LIFTS
OF GRAVEL COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR AS APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER.

4. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL IS TO BE 50 KSI MATERIAL AND SHALL BE HOT DIPPED
GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION.

5. CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR
STRUCTURAL ONCRETE” (ACI 318).

6. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4,000 P.S.. AT
THE END OF 28 DAYS. AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE TO BE USED.

7. STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO A.S.T.M. 615, GRADE 60.

8. STEEL FORM DECK TO BE VULCRAFT 1.5C CONFORM DECK—18 GAGE INSTALLED
PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS.

9. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE COLD BENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROPRIATE RADII ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE.
UNDER NO CONDITIONS SHALL HEAT BE APPLIED TO OBTAIN BENDS.

10. IF BEARING MATERIAL WITH A LOWER BEARING CAPACITY THAN 3000 POUNDS
PER SQUARE FOOT IS ENCOUNTERED AT THE SPECIFIED ELEVATIONS. THE
UNDERLYING UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH
SUITABLE MATERIAL TO BE APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

MVA ENGINEERING COMPANY

633 MAIN STREET

SHREWSBURY, MASSACHUSETTS 01545

PH 508 864 7100

N
up

==

=(2

2l

7| <[ &

| | <C

Qoo

(ap

=

(/p

—

2 | [

> i

< | g

Z |0

é LL
—

0| =




Agenda ltem # 5






#120 MEDWAY STREET
RELP MILFORD LLC
LAND COURT:70/114
ASSESSORS AHEET/MAP: 43/958

o 8.

B
IT CONC PARKiNG Lot

#140 MEDWAY STREET

GLOBAL COMPANIES LLC

LAND COURT: 83/29
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A

B8IT Cone

Ry \ WV vee i L s 4 ! - T 41 #22 BEAVER STREET
— - e ) ‘\ ;v g "f

22 BEAVER STREET LLC

]

LAND COURT:82/62

\ /
c8 ) \ . . /
RN 255.83 - . ) N |  ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/27
W 2l S —; ‘- © J——1RM 25} “E e )
~LL LN ’ R SIS ) / G H 3 J ),
10 ~W— ; 5 )

NAD 83

RIMH

P.P.(8yN.E.
CORNER

" DMH O
_RIM 258.43

#147 MEDWAY STREET
A&R SERRANO INC. D
DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656,/88

ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44 /26

\‘9@9\
N —a.
\\\mwww
\\W‘\\w@s‘gm A//}g
“\v/-f"'/ é
#91 MEDWAY STREET P b
S N——— JOHN & ADELE MOLINARI .~ d #143 MEDWAY STREET
T — . __ __ TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST A&R SERRANO INC. :
— f:AND_COuRT_;_,jﬁﬁgo DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 5
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43—5A ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 Z
25— — =l ,
59 PROPOSED 2 HIGH 3
CONC. BLOCK WALL !\ =z
: \ -
W 2
1 G ?; @ i
o o P z \ ‘& (@] A
S W\ | 1
Ny A IR~
v OCH W\ o<
4 \ Z = U'l
pARE)
%3
537,
#91 — 1 STORY STEEL WETLAND — A
& MASONRY BUILDING FILLED= / =
860 sq.f
TSRS ORDER OF\
4 CONDITIONS
DEP FILE#
& \ 223-1132
EXISTING CB
Y WITH SILT SAC
L AN
/,f
/
) / B~ 3
\ / 100 WEW_AND\ 55X5
s \ BUFFER '

e . (ﬁ
e - :
w527 SLoPE
’ 3;//(6”_1 2”
RIP—-RAP 1
(DESIGNED .
R BY OTHERS)\|Y
— r
SILTN FSENCE CONDITION
T WOOD OR METAL . \\DEP FILE#
/ FENCE POSTS SPACED . “g:::f;:ﬁ“ _611 sq.ft. 223—1132
APPROVED FILTER FABRIC ] TETEITIR \
(3'-0" WIDE) ” -
S AREA OF & PROTECTED

DISTURBANCE.

DIG 6” WIDE AND 6"

AREA e} gy MERa Y NN AT 82NN T YN~ . ML/ PIDOFIINFATER, N N T 5 e

2'—0" MIN.

N
_—— —

1 A LY ,‘»é‘ [t a6 r& E' LON _—
| ¢ \" ) < %)
H % 7o . N * s ) v
, =P ! X t\‘ 3 A s 9 \ o
’.:‘:0 ; 2 ., ; ‘ ‘v/ X M .‘,, ~— \_“:\ P —_— =
2 . > ‘ ”_ G __Lv, BYE ) \_\“ S
H S A = T, )
s " , W > N
EXISTING A Es e iV G W ; . . - au: RN
, % = ] .
=% QA Xy

1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF-—~WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.

2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED

EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN
LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN
THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING

C ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS OBTAINED FROM
)

L' » » _ - -
; N IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE" 1—-888-DIG—SAFE

(1-888—-344—7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE
INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
CONTRACTOR IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
ALl WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE
ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED
UTILITY LINES.

= 42°CMP 24
42"CMP 24
CP 251.43

74 ~ -
T C— o=/ PIPE (f)

. \ W
@ @Q -

-
v

249,05
249,20
0
’, \XZ\

42"
42 cmf
&
7, /9‘\
A

\ 26 BEAVER STREET
\ RTE 85 REALTY CORP.
DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78
A‘§§§OR’S MAP /PARCEL; 44,25

\ Z

N2,
N

% \
/] \ p
~A/
> BEAV
TE 85
DENQ BOOK
4/ Asst QRS

i
i

St 8 e T e , MILFORD, MA
FABRIC, TAMP IN PLACE B ; < (2,;1 SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
1. PLACE SILT FENCE AT LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE ; | EXISTING SILT FENCE y 4 DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020
2. s?f??—lgﬁcéNgHES_A IEQGFNSPTL;QTED SO WATER CANNOT ;A &;/O/ BE REMOVED AND S \ 7 DATE DESCRIPTION NI
BYPASS THE FENCE AROUND THE SIDES. g ; EPLACED éRWETLAND LINE EXISTIN ,
> 'SHALL GE MADE AS PROMPTLY AS POSSELE. o e | / 77N WATER' @ 1 [2-25—20[ ENTRANCE_AND COMMENTS __|JMN
" e PROJECT UNLESS. OTHERWSE. INSTRUCTED BY THE | I AN ¢ o, | .. BEAVAR STREET 2 [6-29-20| SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS|JMN
CONSERVATION COMMISSION. il / | ( o S &) DEDRE%O8K5/§AAI€TY5§E§)§§/355 3 |1 9-08—20 TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS | JMN
| ; T -~ : : 4 13-15-21| DEP REP
/ ¢ N b w e NSO S Skl 4 N X g, Wy, T e WY ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL: 44/23B LICATION COMMENTS _|JMN
STRAW WATTLE INSTALLATION DETAIL N.T.S. / C) ! i Ny Y RN NARCERN T AN e Ty, T e e
TO BE STAKED UP-GRADIENT OF SILT FENCE v ! L ‘ &\ - o ¥ g
S i X T Weet, =
| | A\ -7 9o _
oTEUER STRAVE WATRE oD sTakE / | i WETLANDS TO BE £ NG i 7L Wi—cc1s Wr=scg~ WF—ec8 - 1Y O 20 40 FEET 80 120
0 \ I w REPLICATED=6,489 sqg.ft. 97 VA W-GCW Ty witooriWrGcro ¥ g WF.—E{MX\ \
i % é SEE GODDARD CONSULTING R ¢ YADDITIONAL REPLICATION AREA " \ A\ 0 5 10 METERS 20 30
A ! REPLICATION PLANTING PLAN ¥ - S AREA = 3,273 sq. ft. ¥ /
) 2 AND PROCEDURE DATED ¢ ") e 4 TOTAL REPLICATED AREA = 9,762 sqg.ft. S
i siope S 11—2017 AND INCLUDED AS ¥ \ N 2.2 TO 1 RATIO ¥ Ty , | ]
N SuRFAce /,‘5&) “~.PART OF THE ORDER OF « Vv ’ / \ Guerrlere
/ CONDITIONS DEP FILE * |
ah G5 (135 N TOTAL WETLANDS - | f‘f 1 I
Sy 100 YR FLOOD PLAN'  FLLFD=4,05 oq f A Halnon, _Inc,
N . ELEV = 249.40 TOTAL WETLANDS | 335 WEST STRET, MILFORD, VASS. 01757
NOTES: B M REPLICATED=9,/62 sqg.ft. TOWN OF MILFORD - (508) 473-6630  FAX: (508) 473—8243
1) 1% x 14" x 30" WOODEN STAKES ARE RECOMMENDED FOR ﬁb 2 2 TO 1 RAT'O _ “‘ www.gandhengineering.com
9" AND 12" STRAW WATTLES. ] . ]
2) STRAW WATTLES SHOULD BE STAKED EVERY 48" AND I n J 2 STEET
OVERLAPPED 2' AT JOINTS.. = I I | 5 OF 9 G__ 86’] 6 ___’]

BVW AND BANK INSTALLATION PROCEDURES

SUPERVISION:  ALL WORK WITHIN THE REPLICATION AREA SHALL
BE SUPERVISED BY A QUALIFIED WETLAND SCIENTIST. THE
SUPERVISOR SHALL SUBMIT MONITORING REPORTS TO THE
CONSERVATION COMMISSION AS DESCRIBED BELOW. REPORTS
SHALL CONTAIN DETAILS OF ALL WORK PERFORMED AND
PHOTOGRAPHS OF COMPLETED CONDITIONS.

TIMING:  THE PREPARATION/EXCAVATION OF THE REPLICATION
AREA AND IMPACT AREA WILL START AFTER THE APPEAL PERIOD
FOR THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS HAS LAPSED. THE PLANTING OF
THE REPLICATION AREA SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED DURING THE
GROWING SEASON IN THE FALL OF 2017 (IF POSSIBLE) OR SPRING
OF 2018.

STEP 1: EXCAVATION OF IMPACT AREA. AN EXCAVATOR SHALL
REMOVE THE EXISTING SOILS WITHIN THE BVW IMPACT AREA.
EXCAVATED SOILS WILL BE STORED OUTSIDE ALL JURISDICTIONAL
AREAS AND UTILIZED IF NECESSARY WITHIN THE REPLICATION
AREA (IF ADEQUATE HYDRIC AND ORGANIC SOILS ARE NOT
EXPOSED WITHIN THE REPLICATION AREA DURING THE EXCAVATION
PROCESS, THESE STORED SOILS WILL BE UTILIZED).

STEP 2: EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS. EROSION CONTROL
BARRIERS IN THE FORM OF STAKED SILTATION FENCE AND MULCH

SOCK (OR SIMILAR INVASIVE—FREE BARRIER) SHALL BE PLACED
WITHIN THE REPLICATION AREA WITHIN FLAGS 78-91 TO PREVENT
IMPACT TO THE ADJACENT WETLAND AREA. THESE ECB’S WILL
REMAIN IN PLACE AND BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE AREA IS
COMPLETELY STABILIZED.

STEP 3: PLANT REMOVAL. VEGETATION WITHIN THE REPLICATION
AREA SHALL BE CLEARED AND REMOVED OUT OF JURISDICTIONAL
AREAS.

STEP 4: EXCAVATION OF REPLICATION AREA. PRIOR TO ANY
SOIL EXCAVATION, A STORAGE AREA FOR THE SOIL SHALL BE
PREPARED; SOIL WILL NOT BE STORED IN BUFFER ZONE. AN
EXCAVATOR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING SOILS TO THE ELEVATION OF
THAT OF THE ADJACENT NON—-IMPACETED WETLAND AREA ALONG
FLAGS 78—91 AND TO A DEPTH AT WHICH REDOXIMORPHIC
FEATURES BECOME VISIBLE AT THE SOIL SURFACE. A WETLAND
SCIENTIST WILL BE ON SITE DURING THE EXCAVATION PROCESS.

STEP &6: BANK CREATION. A CHANNEL FROM ONE END OF THE
REPLICATION AREA TO THE OTHER SHALL BE CREATED AT A
SIMILAR BANK SIZE AND WIDTH OF THE AREA WHICH WILL BE
IMPACTED.

STEP 6: PLANTING. THE VEGETATION SELECTED FOR THE
REPLICATION AREA INCLUDES SPECIES THAT ARE NATIVE TO THE
SITE AND AREA ALSO LOCATED WITHIN THE ADJACENT BVW.
PRECISE CITING OF PLANTS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE WETLAND
SCIENTIST IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. SHRUBS SHALL
BE SPACED 8 ON CENTER AND TREES 15" ON CENTER. A
WETLAND SEED MIX WILL BE SPREAD THROUGHOUT THE AREA.

A. SEASONAL MONITORING REPORTS SHALL BE PREPARED FOR
THE REPLICATION AREA BY A QUALIFIED WETLAND SCIENTIST FOR
A PERIOD OF 2 ADDITIONAL YEARS AFTER INSTALLATION. THIS
MONITORING PROGRAM WILL CONSIST OF EARLY SUMMER AND
EARLY FALL INSPECTIONS, AND WILL INCLUDE PHOTOGRAPHS AND
DETAILS ABOUT THE WITALITY OF THE REPLICATION AREA.
MONITORING REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION
BY DECEMBER 30TH OF EACH YEAR. MONITORING REPORTS
SHALL DESCRIBE, USING NARRATIVE, PLANS AND COLOR
PHOTOGRAPHS, THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE
REPLICATION AREA WITH RESPECT TO STABILITY, SOIL
CHARACTERISTICS, SURVIVAL OF VEGETATION AND PLAN
MORTALITY, AERIAL EXTENT AND DISTRIBUTION, SPECIES DIVERSITY

AND VERTICAL STRATIFICATION (I.E. HERB, SHRUB AND TREE
LAYERS).

B. AT LEAST 75% OF THE SURFACE AREA OF THE REPLICATION
AREA SHALL BE RE-ESTABLISHED WITH INDIGENOUS PLANT
SPECIES WITHIN TWO GROWING SEASONS. IF THE REPLICATION
AREA DOES NOT MEET THE 75% RE—VEGEATION REQUIREMENT BY
THE END OF THE SECOND GROWING SEASON AFTER INSTALLATION,
THE APPLICANT SHALL SUBMIT A REMEDIATION PLAN TO THE
COMMISSION FOR APPROVAL THAT WILL ACHIEVE, UNDER THE
SUPERVISION OF A WETLAND SPECIALIST, REPLICATION GOALS.
THIS PLAN MUST INCLUDE AN ANALYSIS OF WHY THE AREAS
HAVE NOT SUCCESSFULLY RE—VEGETATED AND HOW THE
APPLICANT INTENDS TO RESOLVE THE PROBLEM.

STEP 7: AS—BUILT SURVEY. UPON MEETING THE CRITERIA FOR
75% COVER OF INDIGENOUS SPECIES AFTER TWO GROWING
SEASONS, THE REPLICATION AREAS WILL BE SURVEYED FOR
AS—BUILT CONDITIONS. THE AS—BUILT PLAN WILL BE SUBMITTED
TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION ALONG WITH A REQUEST FOR
A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE.

DATE: E: 7 é [Z]
/ § []

APPROVED DATE:

PLANNING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:

BEING A MAJORITY

NOTES

1. WETLANDS DELINEATED BY GODDARD
CONSULTING IN AUGUST, 2016 AND LOCATED
AND PLOTTED BY GUERRIERE & HALNON, INC.

2.SEE ORDER OF CONDITIONS DEP
FILE#223-1103, RECORDED IN BOOK 56256
PAGE 120 AT THE WORCESTER DISTRICT
REGISTRY OF DEEDS AND ORDER OF
CONDITIONS DEP FILE#223—-1132, RECORDED IN
BOOK 58081 PAGE 209 AT THE WORCESTER
DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

3. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO
REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS
ARE STABILIZED WITH GROWING VEGETATION.

S. A NATIVE SEED MIX IS TO BE USED TO
RE—-VEGETATE THE DISTURBED AREAS.

LEGEND

— — 256 -— — EXISTING CONTOUR
o 3 Ex. SILT FENCE W/
-..[. .[.,.[. .1...[...[. ola-aja-n
w3 O o STRAW WADDLES
Y Y Y Y Y N\ Ex. TREE LINE
S — VI = W e Te DI T NI
——— e - ———  Ex. WETLANDS LINE

WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG
¥ WETLANDS SYMBOL
—B —B8 —B — 100" WETLANDS BUFFER
- XXX EXIST. STONEWALL
256 Pr. CONTOUR

PLALALI L] Pr. RIP RAP

. FILLED WETLANDS

Vv | Pr. WETLAND REPLICATION
. FILLED FLOOD PLAIN

. REPLICATED FLOOD PLAIN

OWNER

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

APPLICANT

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.O. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I

21 BEAVER STREET

RESOURCE AREA PLAN

PLAN OF LAND
IN

G—86160—1



COVER

EXIST
1B
RAD

ETA
ETAN

NG CONDITIONS
_AYOU T

NG & DRAINAGE PLAN

ZSOURCE»AREA,PLAN »
| ANDSCAPING PLAN

| 1 SHEET
| 2 SHEET

DHOTOMETRIC PLAN

ANSPORTATION TERMINA
AVER STR
D, MASSACHU

' DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020
REV: FEBRUARY 25, 2020
JUNE 29, 2020

SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

e

LOCUS MAP
500 FEET TO AN INCH

~ NOTE. STRIPING AND PARKING CONFIGURATION MAY BE ALTERED TO
* ACCOMMODATE LESSEE'S NEEDS TO ALLOW PARKING OF CARS, VANS,
TUCKS TRAILERS AND TRACTOR TRAILERS. o

APPROVED DATE:

PLANNING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:

INTENSITY OF USE ZONE IB

PROPOSED

MIN. LOT REQUIREMENTS

EXISTING

LOT AREA (S.F.)

80,000 S.F.

E35.104% SF

635,104F SF.

LOT WDTH (FT)

250 FT..

629.38 FT.

629.38 FT.

FRONTAGE (FT)

546.43 FT.

MIN. YARD REQUIREMENTS

O0FT. .

- 546.43 FT.

FRONT YARD SETBACK (FT)

74'% FT.

SIDE_YARD SETBACK (FT)

"200°£FT

'REAR_YARD SETBACK (FT)

_32'+ FT.

MAXIMUM BUILDING SIZE

.35%

BUILDING COVERAGE (% OF LOT)

MINIMUM OPEN SPACE

.035

I% OF LOT AREA

20%

98%

HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS

MAX. HEIGHT (FT)

60 FT.

21.12 FT.

1

MAX. No.'oF STQRI'ES }
PARKING REQUIREMENTS

I TOTAL PARKING SPACES 9'X18"

400

HANDICAPPED PARKING 8'X18’

—y

o 1O

JINTERIOR LANDSCAPING ISLANDSY

TOTAL NO. ISLANDS REQUIRED _

24

0

150 S.F. PER ISLAND

PARKING CALCULATIONS
REQUIRED PARKING — OFFICE

4 SP/1000 = 2200/1000

X 4 =9 SPACES

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED = 9 SPACES

3,600 S

4821 S.F.**

oo

#+ PROVIDED ALONG THE

EXTERIOR OF THE PAVING,
- EXCLUDING THE 15" BUFFER

OWNER/APPLICANT: |
. 85 REALTY CORP.

P.O. BOX 444,

-66350
www.gandhengineering.com

- , Egineerin & thureng
333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
(508) 473

FAX:

| MENDON, MA 01756

(508) 473-8243

SHEET 1 OF 9

G-8B16-1.

G-8616—-1




G—8616—1

#120 MEDWAY STREET ‘ R / ,\ " _ : , _
g [ ) 858 YL - CASTTON O TS Lo, Sk
j g X A ’ - >, — — Ty (]
ASSESSORS AHEET/MAP: 43/958 | / A [%7 f},\ ¥/ ‘ ' ' ' RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE -
3, | ~ QS /S s / ; o . " REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
@ N #140 MEDWAY STREET [ Ry £ ] g _ ~2. "WARNING" EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED
: T cone Gl OBAL COMPANIES [LC ' .- ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS OBTAINED FROM
LAND COURT: 83/29 ' é . EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE.ONLY APPROXIMATE IN ‘
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A i v LOCATION.. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN- - - /
422 BEAVER STREET THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY » /
22 LEESVEEUSRT%}GLZLC' . pe LINES' AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING N
N1 RELD ) IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE" 1—888—DIG—SAFE ‘ /
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP:: 44/27 Q (1-888-344—7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE & /i
brd INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE Sa¥ / 4 DATE:
CONTRACTOR IS WARNED:- TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH ) i i
ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND -TO MAKE '
Slf:"LﬂF"\?SS:\IBELsE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED APPROVED DATE: ‘
o o | PLANNING BOARD
#147 MEDWAY STREET _
A&R SERRANO INC. 7 -
DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656,/88 | , : ‘ SIGNATURE DATE: —
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44 /26 L B S STONE ___ , Sm——— » ___BEING A MAJORITY
mmmmmm e gg e~ | ‘ " ' o | | | T ) - - o T == _BOUND (f) \goN o= NOTES
N | - - | T ‘ | | o ‘ == /PIPE (f) \ - —
: : N 4 , - | e | : . . _ NOTES
AN - S - | | o Y R e/ | | | | i P ¢ R ' | 1)THIS PLAN REFERS TO THE TOWN OF MILFORD
N N ' | - N | : i/ 5 R | | I | | » e :: =3 | ASSESSORS ATLAS SHEET 44 LOT 25B.
\\ "\\_w . ‘ B "\ VD A . . ¥ 8 ° K E . ) . @ ) e N et )
RN \\ | | TNl A | ' | BN " == \ | | | 2)SEE DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371 RECORDED
S | - s ,,//g B AT THE WORCESTER REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
~ : o : : R 7 i NG ' .
e e L | #91 MEDWAY STREET =~ _~ \ - h e EpLP IN 3)SEE THE FOLLOWING PLANS RECORDED AT THE
= N JOHN & ADELE MOLINAR| .~~~ p #145 MEDWAY STREET \oMHB (£) WORCESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS—
— e ‘T_R"ESTEES ‘OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST A&R SERRANO INC. xN PLAN BOOK 241 PLANS 107 & 108
T T EANB-COURT: 367190 | | DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 N\ | PLAN BOOK 516 PLAN 115
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43—5A ‘ ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 - B S PLAN BOOK 494 PLAN 71
25— ——"h , '
| o | \ 4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: B — HIGHWAY
I Rﬁéi SBEQEEARSTEEEE HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B
HE > REALT . | 5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
i | | DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78 | VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88.
i - \ ) - ASSESSOR’S. MAP /PARCEL; 44/25 |
e e - | . | ~ LEGEND
\\ { ?i : ) - -
y ﬂ!a ; _ ‘ ‘ v LOT 25A — — 288 — — EXISTING CONTOUR
ViezE : ASSESSORS MAP 44 LOT 25A D Ex. DRAIN LINE
v | / Ex. DRAIN MANHOLE
| the l(J_)J / DEED BOOK 51954 PAGE 371 E 3 ® Ex. SEWER MANHOLE
. \g / | | v PLAKRBEXK 2142L %Léhzlt 108 5 Ex, CATCHBASIN
A - | v S =14 58+ qcres Ex. UTILITY POLE
#917— 1" sTdRy &TEE( H , . . R Ex. TREE |
& MASONRY BUILDING (= / : | WFgece8 = Ex. SILT FENCE W/
- o / | | %\ ccar - STRAW WADDLES
il | N L | v ow Ex. OVERHEAD WIRE
“/ N X WF=GCes o | = T Ex. VERTICAL GRANITE CURB
e | | ST T B OYOYYTYTY O Ex TREE LNE
é’ o T WETLANV% .'VVF_GC45_,3 \\\‘ _ L e w sssssssss Fx. FLOOD PLAIN
o - CRILLED=" B L. | \ (77777 77] Ex. BUILDINGS
A -S | / 260 sq.fi , &&/WF_GC“_Z s | S —— = .. —— Ex. WETLANDS LINE
/ : . _ . . : - / 3
| f / e 7 | . - X WF~61 WETLANDS FLAG
S| / ORDER OF  g(wr-coes—1 (5F  BEAVER STREET & WETLANDS SYMBOL
/ AlH - - TION - ®wr-cees RTE 85 REALTY CORP ' ;
Ul —p | CONDITMONS ¢ | / B ——B —B — 100° WETLANDS BUFFER
\ ! s HI 100 permm—— S fwr-ccas | | N ~ DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52720/316 | § EXIST. "STONEWALL
\ BV Burer 0 B \ DEP FILE# "=~ _ | N \ o o | v 4/ ASSESSOR'S MAP/SHEET: /44/23C ‘ ' '
—— e / - — L T T T T e - . o - - ’ . I~ ' e ' :
\. % e / 223-1132 — ‘ | , | P OWNER
€6~ ;// _ G / Y _ e -
'Y 1] ; — _—3 3 ~, T o . ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
% 11 B ™~ N 57 v | P.0. BOX 444
z l;a 7 | ° g R . » _ | MENDON, MA 01756
a | | o s — “ APPLICANT
» t BT =R M,,W...u..m—»mw-wasm_m\ s ~ 1°°BU";EF,T§RM P — , ———— -
= 1S T B E T 1;2 e T ~~~7<,\ ? N T~ ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
ol | e o T e S Ly ¢ T . _> | . 7 - | | P.0. BOX 444
a| |7y (T iy T ™ ~ | o W / / . , MENDON, MA 01756
w \. A R » . : ' \ \ : ' / 4 '
to. _GC1 03" \WF— “‘%. ‘] v B : . » v A / y v .
f ("_%mo;'\ ol | B | NI - YA / ». | 495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
‘. é ) 4 L o f s T ) : A ‘ . a /; . . - .
N ¢\ VI , Tl : _ _ \ > / -
| emeees 41 Wdomper? 2l | N 21 BEAVER STREET
BE \ g D . -
1 AN N P | . | | EXISTING CONDITIONS
%i(‘ - ¥ "\m-'\-'/cémi ) ,f‘k MMM"‘Q@R\\ \\\ | '/,/} . ‘ | PLAN OF LAND
? /# WF—60100 S/ ’ '(/’& ?§¢:'$frc"j'¢:¢2r@ o ' N ‘ a | ' ' | ' N .
v P _ A T , » WFAL25, ¥ ST GC21 ) ~ _ o N\ 4 v v - . :
/ _ rIH I | A . (7 S ~ < wr-ea ~ A % v , v
; r,ff _ , il - R ‘ @cggﬁw:c’czz/hw ~ | _ \? N 7N o - o . MILFORD, MA
. o | O ' | N\ s / ® | SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
j / ¥ . ‘ R\ E ¥ —owraps\ RN / |
as L | | ) Rk e R e ¥ o R \ .~ BEAVER STREET | DATE: JANUARY 2, 2019
j ) ¥ A LRI : N\ SA2] 7 Y Tee & - N / , RTE 85 REALTY CORP v ,
"KOHL'S” e TN ¥ = e WF-go2s, / R A N T R @ DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52662/355 #] DATE | DESCRIPTION l
| / ST N ' (¥ ~wr-6c30 — - X  WF—GC1§ TN EXIST] B ' SESSOR’S MAP /PARCEL: 44/23B 1 [2—25-20] ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS JMN
; . r N & \ _ | WF—GC32 WF—GC29% / . &“ﬁ\ Nava NG TREE - . :
f / 1 o o A . \ﬁl WF—CC33 A R - wllint | N X SEE | 27 16-29—20[SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS | JMN
o ¥ ! w RN Y VF-cess ¥ A ¢ » - X&QELEZEENCE AND T 3 » 3 [9—08—20|TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS |JMN.
/ / . A ~ Y s WG & y, / AL - T e el TITE2 FA \ . ‘ i .
e ds) \ 2 &\ . * &Y / * & PEnvs e -GG\ |
A \¢ el S
/ ! | v : ' T W - »
| o N / / Lo o —WE=GC12 WF=GCS/y
; \ | Q . —WE=GC1, ,
v §O 1 — - : N\pazxg & , W-GC Ty wiseoti T We-ec1o 0O 20 40 FEET 80 120
AN | AVAY ‘ | B 0 5 10 METERS 20 30
N it | . ~ / . N oy R
] i\ - “ & \ \\ﬁ // £ /g - / §
| NG ’ . / s 7 \ \\i’ ' '
O S. . ~ | . A ! g}cuerrlere
4 N LT 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN ' N I
/?59 | \\\ ///‘, - ELEV = 249.40 | | . ‘;g- IRR' Halnoni Inc.
| N . . : - ‘ 92.p8 * _ Engineering & Land Surveying
7 _ ' : ' . : 5 - AX: (508) 473-¢
// S : : ' ) . ' o - www.gandhengineering.com
- n { :
) ™\ N\ M)
~ O O— —(O— —(O— —r —O- i el \ 8 l T ;\ SHEET | |
NB94225'E 422.33 - 2 OF 9 G—386160—1




#120 MEDWAY STREET

RELP MILFORD LLC ' ' / [%7 & &5

LAND COURT:70/114 / 99O 4 : 1. CONSTRUCTION' ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
ASSESSORS AHEET/MAP: 43/958 -~ &7 SS ) A : EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF-WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
| / <~ &7 g \’3{ : RESERVATIONS: OR . QTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
| [Q ‘% PSS REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
JpmmTE, [/ QL 558 .
LAND COURT: 83/29 &g %] Q§ ~ ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS OBTAINED FROM

EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN
LOCATION. . THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN
THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING
IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE" 1-888—DIG—SAFE

2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED
)
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A C

C—8616—1

#22 BEAVER STREET
22 BEAVER STREET LLC
‘LAND COURT:82/62

NAD 83

' . v ;w \ d
CFRERE .
\

— BT w_m_k“_» ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/27 .
CoNg ™ 5 \ (1—888—344—7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE DATE:
b INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
a0y , CONTRACTOR IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH .
—— 7 RT\ ‘ ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE APPROVED DATE:
- 8PUBLIC , 4, 09 ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED PLANNING BOARD
—_ ~ VAR UTILITY LINES. ; :

/ABE I

et )

g3
=
#147 MEDWAY STREET .
A&R SERRANO INC. 03 & | SIGNATURE DATE:
! DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656,/88 # BEING A MAJORITY
Xx ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/26 ‘0 NOTES
N / <
N NOTES
- S 1)ALL PARKING SPACES TO BE 9'W X 18'L.
N [ BIL._CONG. aara——a |
N i .... LoD ¥ 2)ALL TRAVEL LINES TO BE 24’ WIDE.
~ L AR pstsrdaudn -
. L I JSSREKSEEPTE e 3) STRIPING MAY BE ALTERED TO ALLOW FOR A
N | dt Ul BRSSO R PR ' “ g, MIXTURE OF CAR, VAN, TRAILER AND TRACTOR
~ #91 MEDWAY STREET pe - ¥ ' »‘0%@4»’0%/'0“'0"0‘0’0‘3 ‘ i r %. TRAILER PARKING.
S~ JOHN & ADELE MOLINARI -~ | #143 MEDWAY STREET P:‘:%:;’:’:‘:‘:’:" — © cFLe N 4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: IB — HIGHWAY
T~ — . — _ TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST A&R SERRANO INC. 0030806019609 % %% —_— ' WHB () HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B
 EANB—COURT:_367790 | | DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 RS BRIRIEILKES LM 0 | |
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43—5A ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 1% %59 020 % - 3 5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
- , PROPOSED 2’ HIGH .?:‘:‘:‘ X ‘\ 2 J VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88.
CONC. BLOCK WALL PLHAS 2 o |
26 BEAVER STREET
RTE 85 REALTY CORP.

DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78
ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL; 44/25

LEGEND

Pr. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
Pr. MODIFIED CAPE COD BERM
Pr. CONTOUR

Pr. DRAIN LINE
Pr. DRAIN MANHOLE

Pr. CATCH BASIN
Pr. U.G. TELEPHONE
Pr. UTILITY/LIGHT POLE

D
®
O
T
Qo
£ Pr. STREET TREE
Oxx

7

#91 — 1 STORY STEEL
& MASONRY BUILDING

R
E

Pr. 4 HEAD LIGHT POLE
Pr. SINGLE HEAD LIGHT POLE |

Pr. CHAINLINK FENCE
—— Pr. SIGN

| EXISTING BUILDINGS

N -— .. — . . —— WETLANDS LINE

! WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG

v ) WETLANDS SYMBOL

o BEAVER STREET ——B — B — B — 100’ WETLANDS BUFFER

DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52720/316 ‘

. ’ .

7S ASSESSOR'S MAP/SHEE/I./44/23C | | ‘ OWNER
P ' ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.

e v P.0. BOX 444

C_Of:) ’ _ MENDON, MA 01756

7

///
&»
//

BEAVER STREET IF APPROVED BY THE
TOWN OF MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMAN
WiLL BECOME A TWO WAY STREET FROM -
STATION 5425 TO THE INTERSECTION

I WITH BIRCH STREET, SEE TRAFFIC
MITIGATION ‘PLANS PREPARED BY TETRA
TECH ENGINEERING FOR DETAILS.

3:1 SLOPE
6"-12"
RIP—-RAP

(DESIGNED
BY OTHERS

/ ' APPLICANT

s ,  ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
’ . P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

MEETIN
AREA ¢

495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
DELINEATED

21 BEAVER STREET
IERMIT‘TENT

AW - T o ® A /\ | | / , | SITE LAYOUT
e , 78 | | PLAN OF LAND

IN

MILFORD, MA

/ ’ ' SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
/ » . DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020

RIP
\WF—-GC4 WF—GC78 . ‘ RA

P sLopg
' (DESIGNEF 6527
. WF—GC93 _ \ NE| .
N ¥ \gr-gooz " coroN, d %&H
N ¥ “\WF-GCot

| 4 '~ | PR 27 2
j | N W-ocly = wedy 6"~12

f&
>
e

DATE DESCRIPTION INI
2—25—20f] ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS JMN
6—29—20|SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS | JMN
9—08—20[TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS [JMN

\

\
-—-\ \
\
ad
y Vd
ﬁ/
/
a /0
/
/
/
te
\
\l(é
/\/
Sr
i
@
2
iy
-8
ke

v”KOHL,S”

wF\Q:SO G(?SS WF—QC31 WF—GC& -
~ WENGC3S ¥ ~wr-6c30 — -
R 82 : WF—GC32—| —6029% ¥

- WF—GC33 ¥ '

- - § § WF-Gc34 . — T |
Ty %"\'\399\0 WF-Gca3\ " L WN -

&\ n w’ ¥ "~ WE-cose ) WF—GCB4 | ﬂ/ - \ s = —

¥ WF—GC14
WR>GCB8 - WF—GC8S _WF=GC12  WF-GCY &

- GC
o \ZIEXO .-& " /0 . wr—ecg Wi _ﬁecw

WF%_ E ~ 2
’ 7 &»“f GC86 ¥
. "

BEAVER STREET
“Q[RTE 85 REALTY CORP

DEJD BOOK/PAGE: 52662 /355
ASSESSOR’S MAP /PARCEL: 44/23B

W N 3%

\J
e

o
\_/

0 20 40 FEET 80 - 120

WF-GCy .. :
&/ w-ccs \

¥

0 5 10 METERS 20 30
¥

~

S~ ¥ \ 0‘\’ v \‘ / *
AN o
. \“0 f o 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN | . s

N / ELEV = 249.40 ' ‘ Engineering & Land Surveying

M | |
~ / ' ' 92.p8 333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
\ N . i . ’ £} 3 .
-7 I | | TOWN OF MILFORD | (508) 473-6630 ~ FAX: (508) 473-8243
N

L 4

‘ ,_.,...«-.\

fg}cuerriere

Halnoni Inc.

www.gandhengineering.com

SHEET

\w

3 OF 9 6—8616—_—1




“#120 MEDWAY STREET o

4 . . N
A M
TAND COURT70/114 c‘é";& { 1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
. . - ASSESSORS AHEET/MAP: 43/95B , / §¢ : EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
/ NS 4 ~ RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
E | 1 I 2 REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
’ : - o BIT cone #40 MEDWAY STREET / §/9§ 4 2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED
o 5 g S .GLEEQ; ggm;g’*’g /;LQC d ngg K y /’ o E%S'%EGSEIN%%WNGS ARE SHOWN AS OB;’SE*&OE)? FﬁgM'
: S - LA : 83/ . )RMATION AND ARE ONLY A IMATE IN
R (S ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A 7 AT 1 P ~ LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN
e e / , g% #22 BEAVER STREET " ' THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
e eee— _ & 2 Mo covaT.easez © LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING
- T ' v ' // ~ ‘ ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/27 a IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE" 1-888-DIG~SAFE
T T T b T : - g / : < (1—888—344—7233), EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE
LT TN { » , ' & / o < “INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
- — — —~—— B} ™ BM CONTRACTOR IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
= X , — TN e 355 7N / i , ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE
R - N R OROSS [ g C.3Y(f ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED
3 — I ‘ N N — - / POLE UTILITY LINES. .
—_—r . 0 ——— e — Ly r S R ELEV=257, e
I ;»" ‘ - v ——— /\ T e—y | M ve— o SN 20,,74,” o e Loy | |
5 x - \ ' ‘ N T 2600 gs\ B —— . m AN S &o{v v - v —— —
¢ IR . \\ : ) 1; . = = : . : \ v A % g /§ ® \ e - "} . B
. N Pl e e T ONC e . N e & > ’ ; = : - . .
Y : ' ~8 N s - — T e— Y
’ (’\\‘?‘" ] _A,?f} Ve ? T S e — BIT Cong 67qT SWER g BT - Sl A — C N
N | . o o — WAL = FORT @ =3 ‘ I g
- ‘\E' 25874 @ ‘ BIT CONC PAgygh wor R o © g{ ”\ﬁ~258,39 : = — ﬁ““*gg - »_:\
o | - o | $UE80)<25, — S —
S_— | oo - B
b e N LT o
4 ‘ ’\:\. #1 47 MEDWAY STREET % [ A - v
SUiELiN : . A&R SERRANO INC. D ~ T -
yie DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656/88 i | T
S ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP 44/26 | | N
N P §
i j’ll \8 . . . )
NG M““::M_:WHMMMN/’-, ;% PC f140b 48 DRAINAGE TABLE
/l /’) \\ ‘v = _ 2 \ % ' : |
| ' = Pr CB—1 Pr
N LIGHT -2, == o RIM=256.35 DMH—1 .
~. A \ POLE B \ I G0 AP
~ess A . A S \ (. lo(12"HDPE)=252.35  RIM=255.84
3 | e | | D Sl o igsopn=asts
N GG e e '\. _ . #91 MEDWAY STREET e \% ‘ ‘ ' N A i RN R »Pl" CB-2 1’1(15- HDPE)=251'35 A& \. GRASS ISLAND
T Smegd "““""*\w,, G52 JOHN & ADELE MOLINARI .~ i #143 MEDWAY STREET | '” " D I [ R - RIM=254.80 ~ 1i(12”HDPE)=251.35 : 2B\ -
— — ___ TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST |\ A&R SERRANO INC. o | o N/ / N lo(15"HDPE)=251.80 110(24”HDPE) 251.25
T FAND-COURT--367790 DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 ~—— ' ‘ N ‘1 1 5 Pr CB—3 Pro
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP 43~5A 1. ~ ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 - B A Say \\ 1?- E RIM=254.80 DMH—2
T e - PROPOSED 2’ HIGH LIGHT NN i B ~ 1o(15"HDPE)=251.80  RIM=257.70
 Lpas s g " CONC. BLOCK WALL POLE T Vil T TSl ProSMH #1 : li(24"HDPE)=250.93
| S . Ao O, =k 1| Ketoo | )\ RIM=258.5 Pr CB—4 li(12"HDPE)=251.00 421 BEAVER STREET
§ 56X 75 - = S J “*»\\ : o LIGH \\\xz‘ i(8”SDR 35)=253.67 | RfM;,,255~00m ~ 10(24"HDPE)=250.80 RTE 85 REALTY CORP. -
1 ¥ SR . POLE e | o(8"SDR 35)=253.62| | 0(12"HDPE)=252.05 Br DMH—3 DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78 o
/ N . : /] :
// NP || | | T/ AN A 4 Br BARRACUDA . RIM=256.25 ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL 4425
| | SN e / » v ] o \ iy ! WQ MH—2 li(4”"HDPE)=250.44
. \ - .5 Ly ‘ = ’ R \ LY MODEL S6 li(10"HDPE)=251.25
% GHT ™\ Pr CB-1 . \ ) RIM=257.74 " 1o(18”HDPE)=250.40
\\ 2 : POLE - _ \\v A i(24"HDPE)=250.68 , o :
. X . - \\ ” " —
A e N o B “ 3 lo(24"HDPE)=250.65 4
'y - '\-M\\ A \ \\
#91"~ 1 STORY STEEL o/ / ) IGHT \ ‘\‘ Y\ DTH 1
& MASONRY BUILDING -~ = \ ! = . .
! / 5 ; POLE Loy \ EX GROUND=252.8 N
. z e /‘*\K | 'GROUND WATER WEEPING=246.0
D | AR DTH 2 |
55 ,
: > B R N EX GROUND=253.5 e
i Pr BARRAQUDA RO GROUND WATER WEEPING= 244.8 N
4O . N N e w2 \ DESIGN BOTTOM OF STONE=249.4 | N
~~lPr cB-2 N L S | o | |
/ \P 8550 12'~24" \ J " |
: ; LIGHT ‘ -HDPE S=1.0% _# X \ Pr SMH #2 : » _ : ‘ i
/ POLEPF\DM}j] 1 S0 fogm o - \ SUBURFACE DETENTION ‘ N\ RIM=257.5 RTE 85 REALTY GO /
[ o T4 Hppg Y AREA (SEE DETAIL SHEET) AN A A\ fi(87)=254.85 RIE 85 REALTY CORP
j SEEXE — N\S=6y \ S A \lo(8” PVC)=254.78 / DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52720/316
/ | | | £ r DMHNZ \pe v\ é}\\«og R\ A ASSESSORS MAP /SHEET: /44,/23C
_ - v s AN N\ " u \ L ) v T '
uggaw_ \; 4 SLOPE v § ;f ‘ l v %;‘ \ R \ \K\ % \ \\ \ ’ ) : ) ‘ S - M,,/».,-«f',/
/612" i ,; \", N\ % o N\ 115'=8” C.L.D.I W/ 2" RIGD
RIP- RAP o o v 2. N /2 Q\ N \ INSULATION S=1.0%." o :
ik : i _ . 2 COON e : ) ' : '
_ , 5 7 N , » 5
(DESIGNED 8 o CBL3 | O\ N - |
BY OTHERS)\ ., | AN VN “\ |
. e TN o (o) “ N E . .
\ 1] ?’3\\\ e b et - ‘ O / r\'\ S~ v \ ~ S . » ‘ )
GHT . - POLE «‘1; //“” : | 2E P 3\,0 — ;\ . “n o N 2 - _
e T , W s \ » DN N\ % & % \ N\ AN ,»3, _ : |
SN T 4 a 3 \ e SEWER CEEA\NOUT N ’@ - :
o s i /" : _ D L N\ O\ @ : :
| TN o= . P ERNUSIZa N NI | /Y
i‘» WF'_GC \MM—-:M . | 0(1 0)» - E ~ : . \ \ \\ ) .- | ‘ ‘ ;;j[, /
AL VN WF—GG e =251.25 N 5 UG, TV &~ ' ‘ N\ o <
| _ e : lo(4)”HDPE) Prgm— MEDIA N \ /7
3 : > S =250. ' . WATER _SERVICE™ SN ~X : ' ,
! y oo . \YFLEGET 250.40 P wamER siRucE~ ” Y 2 AN\ N\ Y/
b : E “WE_ECior ._POL %»g; WATER COMRANY. =T . 5NN : a .
1 * il : * SPECIFICATIONS. ST e : 2 - _ A A
; ’Wi-‘«cmoo \wr— 08 . 38 WF-RC24 Yome X @ \ VA,
1 T GQ wr~cc7el s Pr CB—4 w;-'mc RN WF=GC2lye g S TRAYEFOR PUNS &/
o \VF—GC95 ‘& ¥ ™ 4 Ec3s ) WF-GC19 - S O N /7 /7
/ f? & ;;. -&" : : s B HT \/~"[/ : .
| /  W=dood ec78, weak / - s = = A BEAVER STREET
. ‘ / ' I A : / FES.  w- 2 \l 7 .
s -/ ¥, A &‘\ e wr-ec79S<°" e 7 10=250.00 y TUGHT = ~ N /S - RTE 85 REALTY CORP
7 PKOHL'S” | R N ~ e WF*QCSO Wﬁ%‘“‘“‘”%‘?w wE-oc2s, ¢ ROLE g~ — N o | DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52662/355
. P AN i " R 56035 w% e S, / wr—ccf& - T~ AN\ . ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL: 44/23B
t g/ i L N £ wr-ccmw\ WE—GC33 ¥ - L BN \ . ; | '
E ;'I' i - S~ TN N & § WF-GC34 & e Py m—— 1 S T R 1
A . t wy 77T g B WF-Ges3\ £ &= 7 V WN Ny | T —— N |
FEREE \ ¢ - i ) e Y s & s e & v \ »
L. or | £ Vsl oo e 1N e A
/ b \ . s ' / — - ‘ ) :
i 5 % ;! | wxsgcas 7 WF—Gcss - , / wr-cc ,__wr-cm 2 WF=GCY, GC8 | cs \ 2 |
N | Lo . J g ¥ ’ Y wioocii TWGcro ¥ g wr-cc‘u\ Fgc % |
N i i : & \ & } \\ AR Y
\.\;' 1 ‘ . : Q s AT ¢
..b// V3 o~ \ . N~ $ ‘ . i
. ~ - ,
/| h \v /- 100 YR FLOOD PLAIN |
A oW ' ~ ELEV = 249.40 | ;
. . i : , 92.08 -
// % ~— I TOWN OF MELFORD ‘
7 i '
//' : { -
N X § |
.E .
| I |

I

| APPROVED DATE:

DATE:

PLANNING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:

BEING A MAJORITY

“NOTES

NOTES

1)ALL TIE IN INVERTS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2)WATER MAIN IN RTE 109 TO BE LOCATED IN
THE FIELD PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE WATER SERVICE TO THE SITE.

3) STRIPING MAY BE ALTERED TO ALLOW FOR A
MIXTURE OF CAR, VAN, TRAILER AND TRACTOR
TRAILER PARKING. '

4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: IB — HIGHWAY

HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B

5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88.

40F 9  |G—8616—1

C—8616—1

LEGEND
Pr. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
= Pr. MODIFIED CAPE COD BERM
VLT Pr. CONTOUR
D Pr. DRAIN LINE
® Pr. DRAIN MANHOLE
in Pr. CATCH BASIN
S Pr. SEWR MANHOLE
s Pr. SEWER LINE
—W Pr. WATER LINE
CTTTTTTT3 Pr. BLOCK WALL
- CAV Pr. U.G. MEDIA® o
— E Pr. U.G. ELECTRIC
T Pr. U.G. TELEPHONE
Pr. STREET TREE
v@: Pr. 4 HEAD LIGHT POLE
O Pr. SINGLE HEAD LIGHT POLE
Pr. CHAINLINK FENCE
—o— Pr. SIGN _
@ Pr. ELECTRIC VEHICLE
CHARGE STATION
KE‘."! Ex DEEP TEST PIT
~ OWNER '
ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.O. BOX 444
- MENDON, MA 01756
APPLICANT
ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.O. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756
495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
GRADING & UTILITY
PLAN OF LAND
IN
MILFORD, MA
SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020
#1 DATE "DESCRIPTION NI
1 |2—25—20| ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS JMN
2 16—29—20 [SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS |JMN
3 ]9-08~20|TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS |JMN
O 20 40 FEET 80 120
. — ]
p ] ) 1
0 5 10 METERS 20 30
| -grcuerrlere
Halnon, Inc.
2. lEngineering & Land Surveying
333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
(508) 473~6630  FAX: (508) 473-8243
www.gandhengineering.com :
[SHEET



C—8616—

: , BVW AND BANK INSTALLATION PROCEDURES
B e oRD TeET & & B5 ~ 1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
“COURT: ' EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS, .
S§& L& | RTINS wee  SUPETVNON AL HOR WILIN IHE REPLOTON MRER SHALL
WV ’ S . . :
AT ¢ O g - Eg’ o 5‘?§§ 4 / 2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED SUPERVISOR SHALL SUBMIT MONITORING REPORTS TO THE
ONC PARKING (o7 ' . BIT con, #140 MEDWAY STREET. 3 Q' I 9,9§ / ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS OBTAINED FROM CONSERVATION COMMISSION AS DESCRIBED BELOW. REPORTS
[ c. . oLoBAL gggg?ngg/léléc 0 g’e S / ) EélcSﬂNG INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN SHALL CONTAIN DETAILS OF ALL WORK PERFORMED AND
: ATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN ' '
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A =2 THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY PHOTOGRAPHS OF COMPLETED CONDITIONS.
o #22 BEAVER STREET o LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING
22 BEAVER STREET Lic il N IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE” 1—B888—DIG—SAFE TIMING:  THE PREPARATION /EXCAVATION OF THE REPLICATION |
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/27 a s ; (1-888—344-7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE AREA AND IMPACT AREA WILL START AFTER THE APPEAL PERIOD DATE:
<Z( '(r:\j([))IEJCTQL%DTO%NISTH\'E/?EN%A¥M(')NIG:>§<0'\AC@EDB%$FT CT;\{LET%;EW |Tr}:iE FOR THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS HAS LAPSED. THE PLANTING OF
b ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK. AND TO MAKE THE REPLICATION AREA SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED DURING THE APPROVED DATE:
* ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED GROWING SEASON IN THE FALL OF 2017 (IF POSSIBLE) OR SPRING :
UTILITY LINES. OF 2018. , PLANNING BOARD

0&’ STEP 1: EXCAVATION OF IMPACT AREA. AN EXCAVATOR SHALL
O " REMOVE THE EXISTING SOILS WITHIN THE BVW IMPACT AREA.

BS 42%cMp 24
42°CMP 24

- EXCAVATED SOILS WILL BE STORED OUTSIDE ALL JURISDICTIONAL
AREAS AND UTILIZED IF NECESSARY WITHIN THE REPLICATION
AREA (IF ADEQUATE HYDRIC AND ORGANIC SOILS ARE NOT
EXPOSED WITHIN THE REPLICATION AREA DURING THE EXCAVATION
PROCESS, THESE STORED SOILS WILL BE UTILIZED).
STEP 2: EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS. EROSION CONTROL
- BARRIERS IN THE FORM OF STAKED SILTATION FENCE AND MULCH
) SOCK (OR SIMILAR INVASIVE—FREE BARRIER) SHALL BE PLACED
M 20843 WITHIN THE REPLICATION AREA WITHIN FLAGS 78-91 TO PREVENT
TEIE #147 MEDWAY STREET SIGN BASE g IMPACT TO THE ADJACENT WETLAND AREA. THESE ECB’S WILL
9 e . . .’ .
. TO# S lEL‘N AR SERRANO. INC. D ELEV=260.56 /% EgméiﬁE%ELﬁLé\fAEB[ﬁ:}DED.BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE AREA IS SIGNATURE DATE:
ASORRY/BY 104 DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656/88 : = - , BEING A MAJORITY
P ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/26 a STONE ~ STEP 3: PLANT REMOVAL. VEGETATION WITHIN THE REPLICATION ‘ NOTES
— : ‘ BOUND (f) IRON —_— AREA SHALL BE CLEARED AND REMOVED OUT OF JURISDICTIONAL »
T ) S~ == PIPE (f) AREAS. 1. WETLANDS DELINEATED BY GODDARD
T T — CONSULTING IN AUGUST, 2016 AND LOCATED
9 7 I _~ STERP 4: EXCAVATION OF REPLICATION AREA. PRIOR TO ANY AND PLOTTED BY GUERRIERE & HALNON, INC.
N —a_ ~ P . VN SOIL EXCAVATION, A STORAGE AREA FOR THE SOIL SHALL BE
~ P~ o - A , . a o PREPARED; SOIL WILL NOT BE STORED IN BUFFER ZONE. AN 2.SEE ORDER OF CONDITIONS DEP
N‘“Ww\m\ =& , : ‘ - N EXCAVATOR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING SOILS TO THE ELEVATION OF FILE#223—1103, RECORDED IN BOOK 56256
~ 03¢ /}6 \ gs e, - THAT OF THE ADJACENT NON—-IMPACETED WETLAND AREA ALONG PAGE 120 AT THE WORCESTER DISTRICT
\\M/; (Zé wwwww o \ 38 % - FLAGS 78-91 AND TO A DEPTH AT WHICH REDOXIMORPHIC REGISTRY OF DEEDS AND ORDER OF
491 MEDWAY STREET ‘ o N ] 33 "',?;1,0 FEATURES BECOME VISIBLE AT THE SOIL SURFACE. A WETLAND CONDITIONS DEP FILE#223—1132, RECORDED IN
i N, JOHN & ADELE MOLINARI ~ #143 MEDWAY STREET ; | ¥y SCIENTIST WILL ‘BE ON SITE DURING THE EXCAVATION PROCESS. » BOOK 58081 PAGE 209 AT THE WORCESTER
T T — __ TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST A&R SERRANO INC. / \ STEP 5: BANK CREATION. A CHANNEL FROM ONE END OF THE DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
T — : .3 DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346 ? —_ : \ , ' :
bﬁ'NB—-COURT_.._—:')GﬁS)O . _ aq (o) \ REPLICATION AREA-TO THE OTHER SHALL BE CREATED AT A 3. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43—5A - ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 o g5, U A | : SIMILAR BANK SIZE AND WIDTH OF THE AREA WHICH WILL BE REMAIN . IN PLACE UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS
ST PROPOSED 2’ HIGH S L s \ ’ IMPACTED. ARE STABILIZED WITH GROWING VEGETATION.
CONC. BLOCK WALL T e TR ~ '
| “‘““’*\1 L \ 26 BEAVER STREET SIEP 6: PLANTING. THE VEGETATION SELECTED FOR THE 5. A NATIVE SEED MIX IS TO BE USED TO
i R =S o \ RTE 85 REALTY CORP. REPLICATION AREA INCLUDES SPECIES THAT ARE NATIVE TO THE RE—VEGETATE THE DISTURBED AREAS.
C ) DEED BOOK /PAGE: 38955/78 SITE AND AREA ALSO LOCATED WITHIN THE ADJACENT BVW.
““\\ (é > \ ~ ; : ) : PRECISE CITING OF PLANTS MAY BE DETERMINED BY THE WETLAND _EGEND
e % R ASSESSOR'S MAP /PARCEL; 44/25 SCIENTIST IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. SHRUBS SHALL
o \ 3! BE SPACED 8 ON CENTER AND TREES 15" ON CENTER. A ~ — 288 — — EXISTING CONTOUR
\\ s \ 2 WETLAND SEED MIX WILL BE SPREAD THROUGHOUT THE AREA. = EXx. SILT FENCE W/
{ % - © o= STRAW WADDLES
A A. SEASONAL MONITORING REPORTS SHALL BE PREPARED FOR Y XYY Y Y )\ Ex. TREE LINE
4 THE REPLICATION AREA BY A QUALIFIED WETLAND SCIENTIST FOR e = mssmem Fx. FLOOD PLAIN
) A PERIOD OF 2 ADDITIONAL YEARS AFTER INSTALLATION. THIS _ s — —— Ex. WETLANDS LINE
MONITORING PROGRAM WILL CONSIST OF EARLY SUMMER AND WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG
#91"— 1" STORY $TEEL EARLY FALL INSPECTIONS, AND WILL INCLUDE PHOTOGRAPHS AND ¥ WETLANDS SYMBOL
& MASONRY BUILDING

DETAILS ABOUT THE VITALITY OF THE REPLICATION AREA.
MONITORING REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION
BY DECEMBER 30TH OF EACH YEAR. MONITORING REPORTS

—B —B —B — 100" WETLANDS BUFFER
OoCooooooaod: EXIST. STONEWALL

255

, % SHALL DESCRIBE, USING NARRATIVE, PLANS AND COLOR | 25t Pr. CONTOUR
WETLAND PHOTOGRAPHS, THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE CALILILILT] Pr. RIP RAP
S ' FILLED= REPLICATION AREA WITH RESPECT TO STABILITY, SOIL :
b R~ 860 sq.ft_—] \ - CHARACTERISTICS, SURVIVAL OF VEGETATION AND PLAN SRR Pr FILLED WETLANDS
M - QRDER OF RS Q ., / MORTALITY, AERIAL EXTENT AND DISTRIBUTION, SPECIES DIVERSITY v ] Pr. WETLAND REPLICATION
o ' o Xy WF—~ 2 &~ R XX
& | CONPRQUS g 2 B SRR v A & AND VERTICAL STRATIFICATION (I.E. HERB, SHRUB AND TREE EILLED FLOOD PLAIN
/ /1 ggg ﬁ'\% ¢ wr—cc45— O ) NWAXKAEKAX N X geay LAYERS). ‘ '
s 23— v;;‘~.- . : ' s , . REPLICATED FLOOD PLAIN
\% /f’ / AN % X & WETLANDS \ TE 85 B. AT LEAST 75% OF THE SURFACE AREA OF THE REPLICATION
\ / ‘ FILLED=4,405 sq.ft. B DEERQ BOOKk  AREA SHALL BE RE—ESTABLISHED WITH INDIGENOUS PLANT
y 4 el s P S TN SSESSOR’S  SPECIES WITHIN TWO GROWING SEASONS. IF THE REPLICATION | OWNER
- * | \ "TOTAL WETLANDS X S \ AREA DOES NOT MEET THE 75% RE—VEGEATION REQUIREMENT BY
”‘Cg@*% SLOPE | O / THE END OF THE SECOND GROWING SEASON AFTER INSTALLATION, ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
® E"—12" § 72 / N THE APPLICANT SHALL SUBMIT A REMEDIATION PLAN TO THE P.0. BOX 444
 RIP—RAP 1| / COMMISSION FOR APPROVAL THAT WILL ACHIEVE, UNDER THE MENDON, MA 01756
/ besioned Nl SUPERVISION OF A WETLAND SPECIALIST, REPLICATION GOALS.
( X THIS PLAN MUST INCLUDE AN ANALYSIS OF WHY THE AREAS APPLICANT
f} ) BY OTHERSNWHIL  werLanp To HAVE NOT SUCCESSFULLY RE—VEGETATED AND HOW THE |
SRR ‘ 4 ‘ . %% BE FILLED= APPLICANT INTENDS TO RESOLVE THE PROBLEM. ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
SILT FENCE ' 941 sq.ft. A \ . _ P.0. BOX 444
NTS. X e T IOV AW SEP R STEP 7: AS—BUILT SURVEY. UPON MEETING THE CRITERIA FOR MENDON, MA 01756
WOOD OR METAL : = TEMPORITR 1Y " : ILE# ' . 75% COVER OF INDIGENOUS SPECIES AFTER TWO GROWING »
FENCE POSTS SPACED WETLAND TO - gTORM it 223-1132 "~
B0 0.0 BE FiLLED= SASIN o - SEASONS, THE REPLICATION AREAS WILL BE SURVEYED FOR
APPROVED FLTER FABRIC - ‘ , , AS—BUILT CONDITIONS. THE AS—BUILT PLAN WILL BE SUBMITTED 495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
20" WioE) ] | S = EE : N\ YA, TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION ALONG WITH A REQUEST FOR
N T, T S S = ~ k / | A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE. 21 BEAVER STREET
AREA OF PROTECTED ® A e e | " \ . C )
DISTURBANCE o AREA -~ T2 \ \ ) : - , G —al ] $2. Son Ny \ NS : f .
2'-0" MiN. 2, -)" \ \ %&' .;:3'7 ; . TEN Gy \‘?e-._‘,“{:\ y ! f P 1/, . RESOU RCE AREA PLAN
| 4 = AN /] /) | PLAN OF LAND
WIS T W
% i ’ S ) 74 | IN
2o GDStRe MILFORD, MA
BOTTOM 1'-0" OF FILTER
FABRIC, TAMP IN PLACE v ; SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
1 pucs sur e e oo 5 s on T | ) %/ISBTéNC; Eau é{/ EFDENACI)\jED DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020
i e o YREPLACED ATAWETLAND LINE # | DATE DESCRIPTION INI
> 'SHALL BE NADE AS PROWPTLY AS POSSILE | / PRGN » * 1 [2-25—20| ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS __[JMN
4 SILT FENCE SHALL REWAN IN PLACE FOR THE DURATION OF | f - N BEAVAR STREET 2 | 6—29— 20 SEWER & ABUTIERS CONCERNS|JMN
CONSERVATION COMMISSION. Ei & / (’ N RTE 85 RNALTY CORP 3 19-08—20 TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS | JMN
/ S~ Ry \ DERD BOOK/PAGE: 52662/355
] O “ MMMMMMMMMMMMMM T\ \ \ ASSESSOR’S MAP/PARCEL: 44/23B
STRAW WATTLE INSTALLATION DETAIL N.T.S. L ~ 2 \ ,
TO BE STAKED UP-GRADIENT OF SILT FENCE '}}: /

TOTAL WETLANDS TO B

{
\
|
, ® N
sc‘}" &\
Qd
|
|
i
i'
i
|
\
s

: I
’ | S = 0 :
PREMIER STRAW® WATTLE 7 y . ; 1 REPLICATED=6’489 Sqft \ 2 % , , pe / WF..IE'CQ'—WF——QNZ\—Y-F:GC@ WF GC;WF-GC - X 0 20 40 FEET 80 120
O] I SEE GODDARD CONSULTING aNeascs s v ¥ WRSGCHi T WR=Ga10 L g | | | | I -
" Sil N | REPLICATION PLAN AND ~ ¥ s £y \
N ‘R PROCEDURE . N ‘
J N | ¢ ; \ / ' ¥ i‘,\ .
| NG S AN / | Guerriere
//&5 | o~ " N * | | &
/ O % I\ | Hal I
/ R \0 / 100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN . alnon NC.
N / | ELEV = 24940 | | S ———————

H
{
{‘ ) iEngineering & Land Surveying
\ AN 7 ~ ’ , : 333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
NOTES: : f%) : : ~_7 : _ TOWN OF MILFORD | (508) 473-6630 FAX: (508) 473—8243
n

1) 1% x 1%" x 30" WOODEN STAKES ARE RECOMMENDED FOR " www.gandhengineering.com
9" AND 12" STRAW WATTLES. _

2) STRAW WATTLES SHOULD BE STAKED EVERY 48" AND —
OVERLAPPED 2’ AT JOINTS..

! ' ‘ SHEET

5 OF 9 G——8616~—1

\.




#120 MEDWAY STREET

o mruemue . , S 5 1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT T0 ANY
ASSESSORS AHEET/MAP: 43/958 FaNy [U S2 s - EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
W - / ~ &y S% RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY BE
BT co S]r : 2. , SIS o REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
C PARKING Lo , N BT cong : : : #140 MEDWAY STREET Q & NS 2. "WARNING" EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR NOTED
‘ e GLOBAL COMPANIES LLC 03 I~ ‘ ) ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS OBTAINED FROM
_ LAND COURT: 83/29 1 EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN

ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/95A

LOCATION. = THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION N
THESE AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY

s LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN WORKING
' IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE" 1-888-DIG~SAFE
b (1-888—344—7233). EXISTING LINES OTHER THAN THOSE

#22 BEAVER STREET
22 BEAVER STREET LLC
LAND COURT:82/62
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44/27

NAD 83

DATE:

INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE
CONTRACTOR IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH
ALL WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO MAKE
ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO POSSIBLE UNMARKED
UTILITY LINES.

.
99) &

192 o 105
7_COUNTY LAvouT ™~ o )

RT.

APPROVED DATE:
1
VARIABLE ws

PLANNING BOARD

<
GRASS ISLAND

Cone WA
W/ADA M:";

CONC WALK
W/ADA MAT

#147 MEDWAY STREET
A&R SERRANO INC. [
DEED BOOK/PAGE: 48656,/88

ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 44 /26

& | SIGNATURE DATE: ‘
7(5 | BEING A MAJORITY
€ NOTES

s .

NOTES
1)ALL PARKING SPACES TO BE 9'W X 18'L.

2)ALL TRAVEL LINES TO BE 24" WIDE.

A 3) STRIPING MAY BE ALTERED TO ALLOW FOR A
//‘g . MIXTURE OF CAR, VAN, TRAILER AND TRACTOR
| TRAILER PARKING.
~ #91 MEDWAY STREET o lr% EPLP IN GRASS ISLAND - | '
~ JOHN & ADELE MOLINARI .~ <1> ; #143 MEDWAY STREET 3 : ' 4)ZONING CLASSIFICATION: IB — HIGHWAY
T — . __ TRUSTEES OF GP—MILFORD REALTY TRUST ; A&R SERRANO INC. MHB (" HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B
T LAND—COURT:-367790 DEED BOOK/PAGE 6788/346
ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43—5A ASSESSORS SHEET/MAP: 43/3 5)HORIZONTAL DATUM — NAD 83.
| | PROPOSED 2" HIGH

VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88.

CONC. BLOCK WALL

26 BEAVER STREET
RTE 85 REALTY CORP. \

DEED BOOK/PAGE: 38955/78
ASSE’SSOR’S MAP /PARCEL; 44/25

LEGEND

Pr. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
Pr. MODIFIED CAPE COD BERM
Pr. CONTOUR

Pr. DRAIN LINE

Pr. DRAIN MANHOLE
Pr.. CATCH BASIN

Pr. U.G. TELEPHONE
Pr. UTILITY/LIGHT POLE

D
®
1
T
Qs
&4 Pr. STREET TREE
O%x

— CLUMP RIVER BIREH
2 — AZALEA'S

15" LANDSCAPE BUFFER TO BE LOAMED ' _ '
AND SEEDED. 2
LANDSCAPED ISLANDS WITH STREET TREE
AND SHRUBS PROVIDED AT 50' INTERVALS
AS SHOWN

#91 — 1 STORY STEEL
& MASONRY BUILDING

Pr. 4 HEAD LIGHT POLE
Pr. SINGLE HEAD LIGHT POLE

) Pr. CHAINLINK FENCE
. v —o— Pr. SIGN :

N ~ | EXISTING BUILDINGS
- — WETLANDS LINE

& Vo WF-61 WETLANDS FLAG

v, , ¥ WETLANDS SYMBOL

ps BEAVER STREET - —B—B—B— 100" WETLANDS BUFFER

RTE 85 REALTY CORP / - ConCoooooooo- EXIST. STONEWALL
DEED BOOK/PAGE: 52720/316

4/ ASSESSOR’S MAP/SHEET/:/ /44./23C

BEAVER STREET IF APPROVED BY THE OWNER

TOWN OF MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTWAN > . ,
: WILL BECOME A TWO WAY : / o
6"—-12" WITH BIRCH STREET, SEE TRAFFIC e P.0. BOX 444
R]P_RAP MITIGATION PLANS PREPARED BY TETRA < MENDON, MA 01756
(DESIGNED TECH ENGINEERING FOR DETAILS. ‘T)_>
BY OTHERé\ | - APPLICANT

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

vee 495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I
NG .
AREA
DELINEATED 21 BEAVER STREET
INTERMITTENT
WF~0CTi 70 (S TREAM LANDSCAPE
I; ~~\-' 4 4 . W /_/‘: | . |N ‘
— / |
* \:WF“G.C98 wr—-ce7el , 7/ SMOKERGRANSE ORMER / ; : MILFORD: MA
L \wF-cces 'y ¥ o : s : Flec SHEHLER Ve | SCALE: 40 FEET TO AN INCH
g~ o e DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020
WF-Gos4 WF cé{?F_ core) W G&y oo / , »
) ¥ PoN ¥ e we-gezeN, & j@/ v ot / #] DATE DESCRIPTION INI
"KOHL’S” 7N L = WF—GCo1 WFGCBO WFEQC36 e WF-GC28, " POLE ¢ Y€ 1| 2-25-20|] ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS | JMN
, -, AN . N @&9035 ¥ W _ecso— wu=-cc1&\ BEAVER STREET 2 |6—29—-20] SEWER AND ABUTTERS COMMENTS JMN
{ o - & g wi-cest¥ENSR2 N s ¥ % £y - - | " [RTE 85 REALTY CORP 3 [9-08—20[TOWN_ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS | JMN
o ) l S~ PN ¥ &\%_‘3532033 o m— ’ DEJD BOOK/PAGE: 52662/355 .
1 %z - w . e W beeo WF—GCBI\ g & V wr-“—ans, - _ ASSESSOR’S MAP /PARCEL: 44/23B
A ’ . u o L Swr-cceo ) Y \ s = ——
& ¥ - * - -/ WF-GC84 " \WE—GC14 . ‘ 7
WR>GC88 " WF—GC85 _ WF-GCY/ 3 0 20 40 FEET 80
D .o &, \284xa - g ¥ Y w wimcori TWweGcio
g WG A Weoss g / ¥ 0 5 10 METERS 20
§ | ¥ O~ |
;1 . N L Sy ? 4
L
~  Z ye \ i .
\ N
L N /. S, . / %}cuerrlere
~
N\ R R s Haluon, Inc,
\\\ /// N ELEV = 249.40 : : ngineering & Land Surveying
92.b8 333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
S ‘ ' . TOWN OF MILFORD (508) 473-6630  FAX: (508) 473—8243
(b . o o ' ‘ ' : www.gandhengineering.com
. = A v | [ ! SHEET
O —() —( O— -O— O— A T a ’ z
-

\'

6 OF 9 G—8616—1

G—386160—1



| DATE:

| SIGNATURE DATE:

APPROVED DATE: :
‘ PLANNING BOARD

G—8616—1

BEING A MAJORITY

NOTES

18" DIA. CONC.

1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT iS SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—-WAY, RESTRICTIONS,

. RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY

BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.

2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR
NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS
OBTAINED FROM EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE
"ONLY APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION. THE -
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN THESE
AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED iN
WORKING IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE”
1—~888-DIG—SAFE (1—888—-344—7233). EXISTING
LINES OTHER THAN THOSE INDICATED ON THESE .
DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE CONTRACTOR
IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH ALL
WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO
MAKE ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO
POSSIBLE UNMARKED UTILITY LINES.

OWNER

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
 P.O. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

APPLICANT

ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
P.0. BOX 444
MENDON, MA 01756

495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I

21 BEAVER STREET

DETAIL SHEET

PLAN OF LAND
: N
MILFORD, MA
 NTS. o
DATE: JANUARY 2, 2020

. DATE

DESCRIPTION “INI

2—25-20

ENTRANCE AND COMMENTS JMN|

6—29—20

SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS|JMN

(€] PN et

19-08-20

TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS |JMN|

333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757
(508) 473

g}cuerriere

Halnoni | Inc‘.

Engineering & Land Surveying

—6630 FAX: (508) 473-8243
www.gandhengineering.com

SHEET

Jor9 ZG—-86'16—_-1:



ACCEPTABLE FiLL MATERIALS: STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

' AASHTO M43

MATERIAL LOCATION - DESCRIPTION . COMPACTION/DENSITY REQUIREMENT
- v S . . o . . DESIGNATION* | ' v
= ' : . C : ; | B : : : : : I~ FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS FROM THE | ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS. ‘ ' 1 PREPARE PER ENGINEER'S PLANS, PAVED INGTALLATIONS
» . : ' v : ® 70P OF THE 'C' LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS. CHECK PLANS - MAY HAVE STRINGENT MATERIAL AND PREPARATION
FLEXIELE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISH GRADE | FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. NiF REQUIREMENTS.
‘ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE , S
PART OF THIS LAYER. o ) v ,
"~ FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE | GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE ‘ » BEGIN COMPACTION AFTER 12° (305 min] OF MATERIAL OVER
: | © 10P.OF THE EMBEDMENT STONE (' LAYER) TO | MIXTURES. < 35% FINES. MOST PAVEMENT SUB- | 3 357, 4,467, 5.56, 57, | 1 clAMBERS IS REACHED, GOMPACT ADDITIONAL :
: 18" {457 mm] ABOVE THE TOP OF THE CHAMBER. | BASE MATERIALS CAN BE USEDINUEUOF | & 67:68 7*33» 8,89,9, | | AYERS IN 6" [152 mm] LIFTS TO A MIN, 95% STANDARD v
: NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE APART | THISLAYER. - 1 PROGTOR DENSITY. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT NOT
] - - | OF THIS LAYER. oo .| TO EXCEED 12,000 ibs [53 kNJ. DYNAMIC FORCE NOT TO DATE:
= - . q s o . _ EXCEED 20,000 ibs [82 N}, : .
- . ) >\ - EMBE‘DMEN‘T STONE SURROUNDING THE CLEAN, CRUSHEQ ANGULAR STONE, ’ NO CO!‘MPA’CT!’ON REQUIRED. .
i i CHAMBERS FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE NOMINAL SIZE DISTRIBUTION v 3,357, 4,467, 5, .
_ » S (A'LAYER) TO THE 'C’ LAYER ABOVE. BETWEEN 3/4 - 2 INCH {1 - 51 mrm] 56,57 ‘ APPROVED DATE: v
: Nl ' S N . e . : ’ ' . — ’ FS 7T . ' ’ s .
. . i - FOUNDATION STONE BELOW CHAMBERS FROM CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE, PLATE COMPACT OR ROLE. TO ACHIEVE A 95% STANDARD . .
o - . = ' N/ ® e sug(‘,'RAgE UP TO THE FOOT (Bgm,,,) OF | NOMINAL SIZE DISTRIBUTION . 3,35, 4,467, 5 PROCTOR DENSITY2 ' ‘ PLANNING BOARD
M A N | F O L D /l : . . THE CHAMBER. . -BETWEEN 3/4 - 2 INCH {18 - 51 mm} 56, 67 - : . .
| L L] N é , o PLEASE NOTE: o : . ' ' —
93 : o 1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4
t N \/ ( 2 4_ ) — 2 5 O 6 O - " STONE WOULD STATE: “CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO, 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE", : o v
S — (@)) 2. AS AN ALTERNATE TO PROCTOR TESTING AND FIELD DENSITY MEASUREMENTS ON OPEN GRADED STONE, STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR A"
7 LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9" [229 mm] (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH AN APPROPRIATE COMPACTOR. "

(INV(87)=256.60

~ STORMTECH ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS

‘ _ . $C-740 CHAMBER

. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET ASTM F 2418-09
"STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR
POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL
STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".

3/4" - 2* (19 mm - 51 mm)

THE INSTALLED CHAMBER SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE THE LOAD

FACTORS SPECIFIED IN THE AASHTO LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN

SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 12.12 FOR EARTH AND LIVE LOADS, WITH
- CONSIDERATION FOR IMPACT AND MULTIPLE VEHICLE PRESENCE.

| SIGNATURE DATE:

N L || N @ CLEAN, CRUSHED, GRANULAR WELL GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE :
Q~ q/ ( S ANGULAR STONE - MIXTURES, <35% FINES. COMPACT IN 6" LIFTS TO BEING A MAJORITY
& /O (9 A TR AN . . o 95% PROCTOR DENSITY. SEE THE TABLE OF : :
/O Q?v > © S AASHTO M288 CLASS 2 o\ ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS NOTES
» ] NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE — ‘ . .
4 — = ! . . .
» 4 N { § Y S : : 1. CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO ANY
J Q O <</ 5\0 : , o v \ T " EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS, .
Q 2 ' ' Q O : v . — e L : . _ , 77z IIIIIE IS IIIISOIE SOOI — : - RESERVATIONS OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY
. $ QY . . — S , S AN === s g oA it o BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
/g/ o S @ g( : //'\ B — . » _ — ‘ > \ v : v % :]1 ﬂlzlli e i 54n v A ,
: o . , S ' - : , , < N\ , T zﬁ % : - , 2. "WARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LINES INDICATED OR
O,Q ' (\/ (/) (\/ ' 204’ ’5 1 25 : . N\ Q . tﬂ__lt e SRR g : : » NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN AS
<<\i / === L 2 H - ERE _ . =l=" R _ OBTAINED FROM EXISTING INFORMATION AND ARE
| ' N\ <</ o \Z\ ' ' ‘ : DP E - S= - : : ’ < ' G < - - - ~ ONLY APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION. THE
. \S\ q/ Q ' ' @ ' ' ! - O 5 4 v - o ‘ Q A { 30 - o CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN THESE
NG : <</ Q - == . 0. - o | R : : . ' AREAS TO AVOID DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY
' Q ' , v ' = o : S T sy LINES AND/OR HARM TO PERSONNEL ENGAGED IN

6" - | o WORKING IN THESE AREAS. CALL "DIG SAFE”

O,,‘?> \%\Q ‘ﬁOQ( — ' : IS . AEHEEEEEEE 1-888-DIG—SAFE (1-888—344-7233). EXISTING

) - <O Ve ) , L e enpcap. —AE I T , M=i= ;_m:mz_.“émz“mm. : LNES OTHER THAN THOSE INDICATED ON THESE
\ | f | » , R . - E=El=l=l=| Sl == === DRAWINGS MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE CONTRACTOR

X 7 10(10)"HDPE) - O | o | P | . R IS WARNED TO PROCEED WITH CAUTION WITH ALL

vV S O . , ) X Q) | - | : - | 6 MIN.— I v |- WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND TO

. , o Y, - NATURALLY OCCURRING - MIN== - 'MAKE ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS TO -
| =201.25 Oy | | PERVIOUS MATERIAL | | POSSIBLE UNMARKED UTILITY LINES.
251.2! s 2 , o , |

~ PROPOSED 414 UNIT
|  UNDERGROUND DETENTION AREA
> 20 FEET TO AN INCH

lo(4)"HDPE)
=250.40

O A, |
N o I SC-740 STANDARD CROSS SECTION

COVER ENTIRE ROW WITH AASHTO M288 v } B - 4100 mm] SCHED 40 SCREW-IN CAP

CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OR EQUAL NYLOPLAST 12* {300 mm} INLINE DRAIN 4 [100 ram] SCHED 40 PVC

INSPECTION PORT BY

_ . ‘ DESIGN ENGINEER it BODY W/ 12" [300 mm] SOLID HINGED ’ : ' '
: My : : ¢ 740‘8 2.4 m] WIDE STR!P - COVER AND FRAME (SEE NYLOPLAST | o / c::l::;;:: o /— 4" {100 mm] SCHED 40
» - . DWGH# 7003-110-044 FOR PAVED AV .
\ m . v . ’ * APPLICATIONS / SEE DWGH# 7003-110-045 | _ n PVC COUPLING
1\ : . _ X if [ 777, dl . FOR UNPAVED APPLICATIONS) : = R , : ,
— iﬂ]lj i | S . . . - e - 4" [100 mm] SCHED 40 PVC
- ;o / ] CATCH | I l [203 mm]%
’ - N5 : 1]  BASIN ] ' (18" (457 mm] " NOTES: '
N e 3 orR" | Bl , : 1INSPECTION PORT MUST BE CONNECTED
'CROWN MATCHING B _‘Ir‘\WERT' MATCHING g » v | MANHOLE . | : =l _ S Ig%c:’xﬂ; égocx-qur LOCATED AT CENTER
ECCENTRIC MANIFOLD ECCESNETCRT(:)MAANEOLD o SECT[ON A_A - . YARERT 1 ' SG-740 CHAMBER € “E 2.ALL SCHEDUI.E 40 FITTINGS TO BE SOLVENT )
SECTION A_A TIONA A . ) ] { : : E : L % ﬁ pokie i CEMENTED. . CORE 4.5" {114 mm] @
o : I R [ i‘l 1 I I ' : - - HOLE IN CHAMBER
# - ,  3/4-2INGH[18 mm-5t mml—_ THEHWHEHNE (4 57HOLE SAWREAD)
‘ ] . CLEAN CRUSHED ANGULAR STONE \’“” ' ’ ! ’ , ' ’ ‘!
STORMTECH SINGLE TEE. : S‘TORMTECHYDOUBLE MANIFOLD . L N S Ny o = el o i »
) iy : : z - SUMP DEPTH i . B i R e s b e ]
MANUFACTURED BY ADS MANUFACTURED BY ADS - STUB SIZE —HEADER PIPE SIZES , TBD BY ‘ \ : R TR N
. R . 48" [ 42" 1736 | 30" | 24 | 18" [ 15" [ 12 [ 10" [ 8 v DESIGN ENGINEER |1 v | “\ §C-740 ENDCAP - = '
24" AVAILTAVAIL [AVAIL[AVAIL|AVAILL - | - - | - - S L I 2 : T . AASHTO M288 CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN cL . v , CONNECTION DETAIL OWNER:
I AVAIL AVAIL[AVAIL {AVAIL [AVAILTAVAIL] - 1= P P . lr _ f&/' }1 , ' GEOTEXTILE o —
15" AVAIL | AVAIL ] AVAIL | AVAIL { AVAIL | AVAIL | AVAIL - 1 - - : . - : ’ e A E'_;-'.:"- : ' ’
12" - |AVAIL |AVAIL]AVAIL ] AVAIL [AVAILJAVAIL JAVAILIAVAILL - | - o ' : . 2 LAYERS OF AASHTO M288 CLASS 1 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.
3, - SR B Q\\;ﬁ:t zxﬁ:t %ﬁ:t %ﬁ:t ﬁ\\;ﬁ::: - . , - 24" (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED) OR EQUAL, BETWEEN FOUNDATION STONE AND CHAMBERS P.O. BOX 444
6 AVAIL| AVAIL [AVAIL]AVAIL] AVAIL [ AVAIL AVAIL USE FACTORY PRE-FABRICATED END CAPS. = SC-740: §-6"[1.7 m] WIDE STRIP - MENDON, MA 01756

AVAIL - STANDARD HEADERS AVAILABLE
ADS 1-800-821-6710 -~

MANIFOLDS ARE DESIGNED TO BE COUPLED TO STORMTECH PREFABRICATED
END CAPS. WHEN USING STANDARD END CAPS, CORRUGATED PIPE UP TO 18

APPLICANT

. SC=740 ISOLATOR ROW™ DETAIL
o 'NOT TO SCALE — ‘.
. ROUTE 85 REALTY CORP.

P.0. BOX 444

- SC-74¢

G—-8616—1

S‘fORMTECH TRIPLE MANIFOLD
MANUFACTURED BY ADS

- CORRUGATED TO SMOOTH PIPE ADAPTER 1$ REQUIRED.

INCHES CAN BE INSERTED DIRECTLY INTO THE END CAP. FOR 24" INLET PIPES, A

STUBS AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B"

INSPECTION PORT DETAIL

~ MENDON, MA 01756

495 TRANSPORTATION TERMINAL I

R - STUBS AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T"
‘ / » PARTH# STUB A ] B c | , ,
| MAN":OLDS | 7 m | SC740EPE06T | 6" [150 mm] | 10.90" [277 mm] | 18.50" [470 mm] N/A 21 BEAVER STREET
| il § "SC740EPE06B | 6"[150 mm] | 10.90" [277mm]l | N/A 0.50" [13 mm] — . ' |
o » L - | . - | ' SC740EPEOBT | 8"[200mm] | 12.20° [310 mm] | 16.50" [419 mm] | N/A | S |
AVERAGE FINISHED GRADE =257 0+ L—mgs,nm} — SC740EPE08B | 8"[200mm] | 12.20"[310mm] |  N/A 0.60" [15 mm] UNDERGROUND DETENTION
ERAGE FINISHE - =257.0% ' | | SC740EPE10T | 10" [250 mm] | 13.40"[340mm] | 14.50" [368 mm] | N/A DETAIL
o | o | ACCEPTS 4 [100 mmi SCH 40 PvC - ’ o | SC740EPE10B | 10" [250 mm] | 13.40" [340 mm] T NIA 0.70" [18 mm]__ .
R | | ! ‘ e ST SC740EPE12T | 12" [300 mm] | 14.70° [373 mm] | 12.50" [318 mm] NA___ PLAN OF LAND
e rA V—— o[ EIGmMINSTALED T I'SC7AOEPE12B [ 12°[300 mm] | 14.70"[373 mm] NA | 1.90° [30 mm] . - ,
= I A ABBABAREAAAAR _SC740EPE15T | 15" [375mm] | 18.40"[467 mm] | 9.00"[229 mm] NA '
M g@|[1 EUUUULLR R R 'SCT740EPE15B | 15"[375mm] | 18.40" [467 mm] NA 1 1.30"[33 mm] MILFORD. MA
o 4 i ;‘I‘.‘_\ i SC740EPE18T | 18" [450 mm] | 19.70" [500 mm] | 5.00" [127 mm] N/A VL Uy D
= i m% J B \ ' ' ' , ' ’ SC740EPE18B | 18" [450 mm] | 19.70" [500 mm N/A~ 160" [4Tmm] | - | N.T.S.
== e R e e R AL L L *SC740EPEZ24B | 24" [600 mm 1850" (470 mm] | N/A 0.10" [3 mm] DATE: JANUARY 2, 2
z ok it=Hiohr-ito - Hotit=titte OVERLAP NEXT CHAMBER HERE . el , : : . 2, 2020
///\/ CvERELOW MANFOLD = | A AT L L (OVER SALL CORRUGATION  NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL T | S - | | -
2 \\\’\ s ‘ : - 7 | 90.7* 12304 mm] ACTUAL ——| . , ——— BUILD ROW IN ALL STUBS, EXCEPT FOR THE SCTA0EPE24B ARE PLACED AT BOTTOM !"‘ - - A #| DATE DESCRIPTION v INI
s N & " ) THIS DIRECTION _ OF END CAP SUCH THAT THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE STUB IS ) y
/\\4\ v » - | | > DIRECTION FLUSH WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE END CAP. FOR ADDITIONAL | 1 {2-25-20} ENTRANCE AND_COMMENTS JMN
/\//\\/ . . , : NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS B .v INFORMATION CONTAQT STQRMTECH AT 1-888-892-2694; | 2 16-29-20 SEWER & ABUTTERS CONCERNS|JMN
\>< - . . = Z, SIZE (W x H x INSTALLED LENGTH) 51.0" x 30.0" x 85.4" [1205 mm x 762 mm x 2169 mm]  "FOR THE SCT40EPE248 THE 24" [600 mm) STUB ;‘ﬁiiiﬁ"éﬁ?.iﬁ.u ' 5 19-08—20]TOWN ENGINEERS REVIEW ITEMS | JMN| -
‘ N DO , | o = CHAMBER STORAGE 45.9 CUBIC FEET{1.30m%] - | . SOTTOM OF THE END CAF APPROXIMATELY 176" [44 mm]. c ,. | | |
' e TOP OEST-ONE ASHTOMZER CLaSRT S MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE '74.9 CUBIC FEET [2.12 7] o AT THE EHTING SITS LEVRL | oM BELOWTTHE f-12 STUB SO
= , ELEV =254.40 " OVER FOUNDATION /o] | WEIGHT ' 75 Ibs. [33.6 kg | - o .
. L soermeen N\l 5 = IR
N TOP OF CHAMBER CHAMBERVINL’ETROWS, " ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ - SC“74O TECHNICAL SPEC;
§ ~ ELEV=125240 o | | | B — —
|1 | - | 5 4 ALL DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS FOR STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE IN o
K q - | R 2 ACCORDANCE WITH THE STORMTECH DESIGN MANUAL SRR ‘
N\ \ BASE OF CHAMBER . THE INSTALLATION OF STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE - | Y Y N | o |
U ~ ELEV =249.90 4 WITH THE LATEST STORMTECH INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS o | T - | ' Guerriere
o i U | . THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO REVIEW AND UNDERSTAND THE INSTALLATION | _ ~ & '
BRACE OF » | INSTRUCTIONS PRIOR TO BEGINNING SYSTEM INSTALLTION. CALL 1-888-892-2694 o r ) | ® ’ | -
) CHAMBERS : j = iyl o ) : : .
BASE OF STONE | * OR VISIT WWW.STORMTECH.COM TO RECIEVE A COPY OF THE LATEST STORMTECH » m ec Halnon | II].C.
ELEV = 249.40 ) . | INSTALLTION INSTRUCTIONS | S T - v S ' » e oy
N | S | - | o - | | | | Detention~ Retention - Recharge R e e ongIneering et Land Surveying
2 SC—740 MANIFOLD DETAIL . CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS AND LOAD FACTORS | o o | | ve (508) 4750650 " " FA%: (508) 475, Ba43
o= 740 MAI . SPECIFIED IN SECTION 12.12 OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AASHTO LRFD BRIDGE - Subsurface Stormwater Management™ www.gandhengineering.com
- | | , DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS o | - o . | | _ | | |
R , o © NOT TO SCALE R | | | o o | N | | -
— _— T ——— ‘ , — ' [SHEET — — |
SC-740 ELEVATIONS SC-740 MANIFOLD DETAIL SC-740 NOTES 8 0F 9 G—8616—1 |



Agenda Item #6















Town of Milford, MA April 20, 2021

Property Information

Property 25-44-106

ID

Location 31 DEBBIE LN

Owner CUNGACHI SEGUNDO NICOLAS
MUYUBISNAY

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Milford, MA makes no claims and no
warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geometry updated 4/2/2021
Data updated 11/16/2018

Print map scale is approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.

1"=421t




Map Theme Legends

Wetlands

Shoreline

~" Hydrologic Connection
Mean Low Water Line

=" Wetland Limit

<" Closure Line
Reservoir (with PWSID)

I Marsh/Bog

2 Wooded Marsh

4 Cranberry Bog

227 Salt Marsh

S Tidal Flats
Beach/Dune

MassDEP Wetlands



	Agenda Stamped in Conservation_20210415094622
	Minutes Binder1
	Minutes Cover
	Minutes March 17- 2021 Conservation

	Partial Packet Binder5
	Agenda item #1 Binder1
	Agenda Item #1 cover
	Conservation review EXTENSION to OOC 4-16-2021

	Agenda item #2 Binder2
	Agenda Item #2 cover
	Report Certificate of compliance 1st Order of Conditions DEP File # 223-1103
	Pages from G-8616 Asbuilt-NOI Plan set 2021-01-20 DEP FILE # 223-1103 1st one

	Agenda item #3 report Binder3
	Agenda Item #3 cover
	Report Certificate of compliance 2nd Order of Conditions DEP File # 223-1132
	COC DEP File # 223-1132 Pages from G-8616 Asbuilt-NOI Plan set 2021-01-20 

	Agend #3-a DEP File # 223-1189 Binder1
	Agenda Item withdraw cover
	Cons Comm review WITHDRAW NOI Retainiing wall 4-16-2021
	G6777-L6A NOI Withdrawl Submission

	Agenda item 4 - 5&7 Industrial Amended Binder1
	Agenda Item #4 cover
	5-7 Industrial MEMO Amended NOI Retaining walls
	Amended NOI portions
	DOC008
	amended NOI Sheet
	structural - slope and wall plans 2-23-21
	Preliminary S-5
	Preliminary S-6 Notes



	Agenda item # 5 Binder4
	Agenda Item #5 Cover
	3rd Update Cons Comm review 3rd NOI  file # 223-1185 - 4-20-2021
	Revised Plan 4-20-2021 Pages from G-8616 Asbuilt-NOI Plan set 2021-01-20 (002)
	Pages from NOI - Milford - 21 Beaver Street - Rte 85 Realty Corporation

	Agenda item #6 31 Debbie laneBinder1
	Agenda Item #6 cover
	Memo 31 Debbie Lane - Above Ground Pool - NOI 4-20-2021
	Sketch submittaal
	printablemap-properties



